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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
 

The Management of the District School Board of Pinellas County (the District) has prepared the following 
discussion and analysis to: (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues; (b) provide an 
overview and analysis of the District's financial activities, (c) identify changes in the District's financial 
position; (d) identify material deviations from the approved budget; and (e) highlight significant issues in 
individual funds. 

Because the information contained in the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) report is 
intended to highlight significant transactions, events and conditions, it should be considered in conjunction 
with the District's financial statements found on page 12. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements consist of three components: 

• Government-wide financial statements ("District-wide") 
• Fund financial statements 
• Notes to the financial statements 

In addition, this report presents certain required supplementary information, which includes Management's 
discussion and analysis. 

The major features of the District's financial statements, including the portion of the activities reported and 
the type of information contained, is shown in the following table. 
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Major Features of the District-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

District Wide 

Statements 

Fund Financial Statements 

Governmental Proprietary Fiduciary 

Scope Entire district (except 
fiduciary funds). 

The activities of the District 
that is not proprietary or 
fiduciary. 

Activities the District provides 
to other funds. The district's 
self insurance program is the 
only proprietary operation. 

Assets held by the District 
in a trustee or grant 
capacity such as the 
internal acounts of the 
schools. 

Required financial Statement of net assets, Balance sheet, and Statement of net assets, and Statement of fiduciary net 
statements and statement of 

activities. 
statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in 
fund balance. 

statement of revenues, 
expenses and changes in net 
assets, and statement of 
cash flows. 

assets, and statement of 
changes in fiduciary net 
assets. 

Basis of accounting 
and measurement 
focus 

Accrual accounting. 

Economic resources 
focus. 

Modified accrual acounting. 

Current financial resources 
focus. 

Accrual accounting. 

Economic resources focus. 

Accrual accounting. 

Economic resources focus. 

Type of asset and All assets and liabilities, Generally assets expected to All assets and liabilities, both All assets and liabilities, 
liability information both financial and capital, 

short-term and long-term. 
be used up and liabilities that 
come due during the year or 
soon thereafter. No capital 
assets or long-term liabilities 
included. 

financial and capital; short-
term and long-term. 

both financial and capital; 
short-term and long-term. 
These funds do not 
currently contain any capital 
assets, although they can. 

Type of inflow and All revenues and Revenues for which cash is All revenues and expenses All additions or deductions 
outflow information expenses during the 

year, regardless of when 
cash is received or paid 

received during or soon after 
the end of the year; 
expenditures when goods or 
services have been received 
and the related lliability are 
due and payable. 

during the year, regardless of 
when cash is received or 
paid. 

during the year, regardless 
of when cash is received 
and paid. 

District-wide Financial Statements 

The district-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the District's 
overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The statements include 
a statement of net assets and a statement of activities that are designed to provide consolidated financial 
information about the governmental and business-type activities of the Primary Government presented on 
the accrual basis of accounting. The statement of net assets provides information about the government's 
financial position--and its assets and Iiabilities--using an economic resources measurement focus. The 
difference between the assets and liabilities, the net assets, is a measure of the financial health of the 
District. The statement of activities presents information about the change in the District's net assets, the 
results of operations, during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net assets is an indication of 
whether the District's financial health is improving or deteriorating. 
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The district-wide statements present the District's activities in two categories: 

•	 Governmental Activities - This represents most of the District's services, including its educational 
programs: basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions, such as 
transportation and administration, are also included. Local property taxes and the state's education 
finance program provide most of the resources that support these activities. 

•	 Component Units - The District presents six separate legal entities in this report (a foundation, and 
five charter schools). Although legally separate organizations, the component units are included in 
this report because the units meet the criteria for inclusion provided by generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Over a period of time, changes in the District's net assets are an indication of improving or deteriorating 
financial condition. This information should be evaluated in conjunction with other non-financial factors, 
such as changes in the District's property tax base, student enrollment, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets including its school buildings and administrative facilities. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a 
grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for 
specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance 
with finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by 
law, while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements 
provide more detailed information about the District's financial activities, focusing on its most significant or 
"major" funds rather than fund types. 

All of the District's funds may be classified within one of three broad categories: 

GovernmenrnlFunds 

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the district-wide financial statements. However, the governmental funds utilize a spendable 
financial resources measurement focus, rather than the economic resources measurement focus found in 
the district-wide financial statements. This financial resources measurement focus allows the 
governmental fund statements to provide information on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. 
Consequently, the governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to 
evaluate the District's near-term financing requirements. This short-term view is useful when compared to 
the long-term view presented as governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements. To 
facilitate this comparison, both the governmental balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds to 
governmental activities. 
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Proprietary Fund 

The internal service fund is used to account for the District' self-insurance programs. 

Fiduciary Funds 

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the benefit of external 
parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide statements 
because the resources are not available to support the District's own programs. In its fiduciary capacity, 
the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their 
intended purposes. 

District-Wide Financial Analysis 

Net Assets - Below is a summary of the District's net assets for the year ended June 30, 2007, as 
compared to June 30, 2008. 

Increase Percentage 
2007 2008 (Decrease) Change 

Current Assets $465,075,041 $518,713,636 $53,638,595 
Net Capital Assets 1,584,827,629 1,663,603,859 $78,776,230 

Total Assets $2,049,902,670 $2,182,317,495 $132,414,825 6.46% 

Current Liabilities 88,144,702 85,961,041 (2,183,661) 
Noncurrent Liabilities 185,512,868 169,124,032 (16,388,836) 

Total Liabilities $273,657,570 $255,085,073 ($18,572,497) -6.79% 

Net Assets: 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net $1,529,537,479 $1,609,333,842 $79,796,363 
of Related Debt 
Restricted 280,932,969 341,016,611 60,083,642 
Unrestricted (34,225,348) (23,118,030) 11,107,318 

Total Net Assets $1,776,245,100 $1,927,232,422 $150,987,322 8.50% 

The District's net assets increased 8.50% to $1.93 billion. This was attributed to a combination of an 
increase in total assets and a decrease in total liabilities. The District reported an unrestricted net asset 
deficit of $23.1 million, due to the accounting methodology required by GASB-34. This represents a 
decrease in the net asset deficit of 32.5% from 2007. The calculation of net assets uses an historical cost 
of school buildings that may not accurately reflect the true value. Pinellas County's schools and support 
buildings are in excellent condition as a result of sufficient annual funds appropriated for maintenance and 
repair. 
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Changes in Net Assets - The table below shows the changes in net assets for 2007 and 2008. 

Revenue 
Program Revenues: 

Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

General Revenues: 
Property taxes 
Local sales tax 
Grants and contributiuons not restricted to 

specific programs 
Unrestricted Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Expenses 
Instruction 
Pupil personnel services 
Instructional media services 
Instruction and curriculum development services 
Instructional staff training services 
Instructional Technology 
Board of Education 
General administration 
School administration 
Facilities acquisition and construction 
Fiscal services 
Food services 
Central services 
Pupil transportation services 
Operation of plant 
Maintenance of plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community services 
Interest on long-term debt 
Loss on disposal of capital assets 
Unallocated depreciation* 

Total Expenses 

Increase in Net assets 

Net Assets Beginning 

Net Assets Ending 

2007 2008
 

$ 20,769,179 
41,586,343 
20,675,078 

$ 18,576,488 
41,517,357 
58,004,576 

599,802,542 
2,986,586 

597,463,232 

428,016,477 
20,436,833 
10,485,482 

450,163,048 
21,424,248 
17,083,366 

1,144,758,521 

574,592,263 
41,428,149 
13,676,972 
34,895,904 

7,352,315 
5,804,345 
2,328,594 
9,073,452 

57,898,750 
4,326,385 
4,481,034 

38,744,447 
14,283,589 
48,127,581 
87,450,569 
23,597,233 

5,102,247 
1,720,476 
2,017,654 
1,458,578 

37,078,329 

1,204,232,314 

594,015,254 
42,874,589 
13,882,827 
28,513,702 
13,592,545 
9,294,009 
6,303,899 
8,611,754 

59,092,759 
4,800,084 
4,513,428 

38,479,076 
13,822,489 
46,883,035 
84,126,515 
25,202,081 

5,449,107 
2,080,480 
2,553,038 

11,103,734 
38,050,585 

1,015,438,866 1,053,244,992 

129,319,655 150,987,322 

1,646,925,445 1,776,245,100 

$ 1,776,245,100 $ 1,927,232,422 
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Revenue by Source - Governmental Activities
 
Period Ended June 30, 2008
 

Unrestricted 
Investment Earnngs 

2% 

Capital Grants and 
Contributions 

5% 

Operating Grants 
and Contributions 

3% 

Grants and 
Contributiuons non
 

restricted
 
37%
 

Property Taxes 
50% 
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Operation of plant 
8% 

Pupil transportation 
services 

4% 

Food services 
4% 

Pupil personnel 

Expenses by Source - Governmental Activities
 
Period Ended June 30, 2008
 

School
 
administration
 

6%
 

General 
administration 

1% 

Board of Education 
1% 

services 
4% 

Instructional
 
Support
 

6%
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Financial Analysis of Individual Funds 

The District completed the year with a total governmental fund balance of $428.0 million, an increase of
 
$76.5 million over 2007 fund balance of $351.5 million.
 

The General Fund had a $ 17.9 million increase in fund balance to $81.1 million.
 

The other major capital outlay fund changed as follows:
 

•	 Capital Improvement Section 1011.71 (2) Fund increased $17.9 million to $271.2 million. This 
increase is a result of revenues received in anticipation of impending expenditures to be 
incurred as a result of construction needs. 

Other Governmental Funds also experienced an increase of fund balance from $35.0 million in 2007 to 
$75.6 million in 2008, most of which is attributable to a revenue increase for non-major capital outlay funds 
for future construction needs. 

Budget Variance in the General Fund 

Overall budgeted revenue exceeded actual by a significant amount. This change was due to a decrease in 
state revenue as a result of a general economic downturn. Appropriations experienced a decrease from 
original budget to final. The financial model used by the District to predict future needs suggested some 
realignment resulting in reduced expenditures to "live within our needs". This action was in part 
perpetuated by the proposed legislative funding, which was under consideration that was deemed 
insufficient to meet future District needs. 

Capital Assets and Long-Term Debt
 

Capital Assets
 

By the end of fiscal year 2008, the District had invested nearly $2.1 billion in a broad range of capital 
assets, including buildings, sites and equipment. This amount represents a net increase of $52.8 million 
from 2007. More detailed information concerning capital assets can be found in Note 6 to the financial 
statements. Accumulated depreciation on these assets totaled almost $610.8 million. 

•	 Asset acquisitions totaled $152.2 million. 

•	 The District disposed of $33.6 million in assets. 

•	 The net change to construction in progress reflected a increase of $61.6 million. 

•	 The District acquired technology assets through capital lease totaling $11.9 million. 

•	 The District recognized depreciation expense of $62.4 million for the year. 
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Capital Assets 

2007 2008 
Land $ 93,215,103 $ 97,492,052 
Land Improvements -Non Depreciable 22,717,599 22,717,599 
Construction in Progeress 17,239,442 78,815,522 
Bulildings and Fixed Equipment 1,769,062,776 1,813,002,456 
Improvements other than Building 2,147,369 4,687,388 
Furniture Fixtures and Equipment 159,092,968 148,884,551 
Motor Vehicles 51,081,418 55,275,491 
Audio Visual and Computer Software 14,150,458 14,594,224 
Property Under Capital Lease 27,076,746 38,976,402 

Total Capital Assets 2,155,783,879 2,274,445,685 

Accumulated Depreciation (570,956,249) (610,841,827) 

Total Net Capital Assets $ 1,584,827,630 $ 1,663,603,856 

Long-Term Debt 

At year-end, the District had $189.3 million in general obligation bonds and other long-term debt 
outstanding - an increase of 2.0% from last year. In addition, the district has implemented the requirements 
for GASB 45, Accounting for Other Post Employment Benefits and as a result has recorded a $4.2 million 
liability for June 30, 2008. (More detailed information about the District's long-term liabilities is presented in 
Note 10 to the financial statements.) 

Outstanding Long-Term Obligations 

2007 2008 
Percentage 

Change 

General Obligation Debt 
Compensated absences 
Capital lease 
Insurance claims 
Post employment Health Benefits 

$ 36,665,000 
107,601,238 
18,625,150 
22,621,480 

$ 34,640,000 
110,677,254 

19,630,017 
20,154,490 

4,176,761 

-5.5% 
2.9% 
5.4% 

-10.9% 

Total $ 185,512,868 $ 189,278,522 2.0% 

Significant Economic Factors 

The District continues to face funding challenges. The state has projected a revenue shortfall for the 2008­
2009 fiscal year. At the time of publication the impact to the district was not yet determined. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Pinellas County District School 
Board's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for 
additional financial information should be addressed to the Director of Accounting, Pinellas County District 
School Board, Post Office Box 2942, Largo, FL 33779-2942. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS Exhibit B~I
 

June 30, 2008 Page 2
 

Primary Government 
Account Governmental BU!jiness~type Component 

ASSETS Number Activitiu Activities Total Units 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 1110 12624690.32 12624690.32 913152.51 
Investments 1160 402084165.01 402084 165.01 10221467.00 
Taxes Receivable Net 1120 28 004 477.03 28 004 477.03 4014060.00 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 5 107833.38 5 107833.38 
Interest Receivable 1170 800822.08 800822.08 
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 
Deoosits Receivable 1210 4754.40 4754.40 38904.00 
Due from Other Allencies 1220 58401 239.79 58 40 I 239.79 
Internal Balances 0.00 
Inventorv 1150 5780558.21 5780558.21 
Preoaid Items 1230 5905096.02 5905096.02 18 929 491.77 
Restricted Assets: 

Cash with Fiscal Au.ent 1114 0.00 
Deferred Charges: 

Issuance Costs 0.00 
Noncurrent Assets: 

Other Post·em lavment Benefits Oblillation (asset) 1410 0.00 
Capital Assets: 

Land 1310 97492 052.00 97492 052.00 
Land Imocovements - Nondeoreciable 1315 22717599.00 22717599.00 
Construction in Prowess 1360 78815522.00 78815522.00 
ImDrovements Other Than Buildinlls 1320 4687388.00 4687388.00 96635.86 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 1329 1455653.00 455653.00 53514.13 
Buildimzs and Fixed Eauioment 1330 I 813 002 456.00 I 813002456.00 28057.17 

Less Accumulated DeDreciation 1339 450727741.00 450727741.00 
Furniture Fixtures and EQuipment 1340 148884551.00 148884551.00 429536.10 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 1349 (103440477.00 (103 440477.00 (254850.32 
Motor Vehicles 1350 55275491.00 55275491.00 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 31770615.00 31770615.00 
Property Under Capital Leases 1370 38 976402.00 38 976 402.00 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 1379 13 903 929.00 13 903 929.00 
Audio Visual Materials 1381 241 736.95 241 736.95 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 192044.11 (192044.11 
Comouter Software 1382 14352487.15 14352487.15 2248.00 

Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 10351366.89 10351 366.89 1812.77 
Total Asseb 2182317495.34 0.00 2182317495.34 34414289.11 
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
LIABILITIES 
Salaries and Waoes Payable 2110 6022472.41 6022472.41 12921.56 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinlls 2170 28794 794.00 28794794.00 2434.97 
Accounts Pavable 2120 6534042.09 6534042.09 1012548.92 
ludoments Payable 2130 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 7330343.18 7330343.18 
Construction Contracts Retaina~e Pavable 2150 5729677.35 5729677.35 
Due to Fiscal Allent 2240 0.00 
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 
Deposits Pavable 2220 0.00 
Due to Other ARencies 2230 9395761.00 9395761.00 
Sales Tax Payable 2260 3187.72 3187.72 
Deferred Revenue 2410 1996273.28 1996273.28 
Estimated Unoaid Claims 2271 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Claims Ad'ustment 2272 0.00 
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Portion Due Within One Year: 
Section 1011.13 F.S. Notes Pavable 2250 0.00 
Notes Payable 2310 0.00 196896.08 
OblilZations Under Caoital Leases 2315 II 130591.00 11 130591.00 
Bonds Payable 2320 2130000.00 2130000.00 
Liabilitv for ComDensated Absences 2330 10088748.00 10 088 748.00 
Certificates ofParticiDation Pavable 2340 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for LonlZ-Tenn Claims 2350 4453419.00 4453419.00 
Other Post-em lovment Benefits Obliaation 2360 0.00 
Estimated PECO Advance Pavable 2370 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitra~e Rebate 2280 0.00 

Portion Due After One Year: 
Notes Pavable 2310 0.00 
Obli..tions Under Capital Leases 2315 8499426.00 8499426.00 
Bonds Payable 2320 32510 000.00 32 510000.00 
Liabilitv for Comoensated Absences 2330 100588506.00 100 588 506.00 
Certificates ofParticiDation Pavable 2340 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv forLon~-Tenn Claims 2350 15701071.00 15701071.00 
Other Post-employment Benefits ObliRation 2360 4176761.00 4176761.00 
Estimated PECO Adyance Payable 2370 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitraoe Rebate 2280 0.00 

Total Liabilities 255,085,073.03 0.00 255,085,073.03 1,224,801.53 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt 2770 I 609 333 842.10 I 609333 842.1 0 200378.04 
Restricted For: 

Catellorical CarrYover Prollrams 2780 4931771.00 4931771.00 28 342 108.98 
Debt Service 2780 I 184533.27 I 184533.27 
Capital Pro' ects 2780 334900 306.40 334 900 306.40 99519.44 
Other Purposes 2780 0.00 3853660.00 

Unrestricted 2790 23 118030.46 23 118 030.46 693 821.14 
Total net assets 1 927 232 422.31 0.00 1 927 232 422.31 33 189487.60 
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 2 182317495.34 0.00 2182317495.34 34414289.13 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit B-2 
Page 3 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Prol!ram Revenues 

Services 

ense* 

Account 
Number 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7400 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 
9200 

Exnenses 

594,015.254.26 
42.874588.61 
13.882,827.22 
28513.702.48 
13,592.544.95 
9.294.009.31 
6,303.898.86 
8.611.753.98 

59.092.758.91 
4,800.083.56 
4513.428.49 

38,479.076.49 
13.822,489.45 
46.883.035.09 
84.126514.84 
25.202.08057 

5,449.107.42 
2,080.480.44 
2,553,038.30 

49,154.31857 
1,053,244,991.80 

0.00 
1,053,244,991.80 

10557.893.22 
10,557,893.22 

Charges for 
Services 

2.228.143.90 

15.497.025.85 

851.318.52 

18,576,488.27 

0.00 
18,576,488.27 

72,235.48 
72,235.48 

Operating 
Grants and 

Conhibutions 

20.792.601.43 

20.724.756.00 

41,517,357.43 

0.00 
41,517,357.43 

10.466.411.46 
10,466,411.46 

Capital 
Grants and 

Conhibutions 

54.190.362.75 

3.814.213.02 

58,004,575.77 

0.00 
58,004,575.77 

205.174.00 
205,174.00 

Governmental 
Activities 

185,927.72 
185,927.72 

General Revenues: 
Taxes; 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributiops Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 
Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - July 1,2007 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 

·This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various fimctions. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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454,487,342.90 454,487,342.90 
0.00 

142975,888.73 142,975,888.73 
0.00 

450,163047.65 450,163,047.65 792814.00 
21,424247.80 21,424,247.80 (488,363.00 
17083 365.56 17,083,365.56 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,086,133,892.64 0.00 1,086,133,892.64 304,451.00 
150,987 322.31 0.00 150,987,322.31 490,378.72 

1,776,245,100.00 1,776,245,100.00 32,699,108.88 
1,927232,422.31 000 1927,232,422.31 33,189,487.60 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2008

Other Miscellaneous Special Section Motor
Food Federal Special SBE/COBI Act 1011.14/1011.15 Vehicle District

Account General Service Programs Revenue Bonds Bonds F.S. Bonds Bonds
Number 100 410 420 490 210 220 230 240 250

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 12,387,684.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 63,311,074.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 21,301,474.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 382,706.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 628,630.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 4,754.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 28,098,860.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Due from Other Agencies 1220 954,835.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 4,620,073.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 5,905,093.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 137,595,188.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES  
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 6,022,472.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 26,639,818.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 2,599,659.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 621.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 3,187.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 8,672,918.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2161 10,975,585.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 2162 160.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Deferred Revenue:
Unearned Revenue 2410 1,551,348.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 56,465,773.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Reserved For:

Endowments 2705 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2710 4,931,771.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Encumbrances 2720 8,150,163.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 2730 4,620,073.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unreserved:  
Designated for, reported in:

[Specify] 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Specify] 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Undesignated, reported in:
General Fund 2760 63,427,407.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Revenue Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Fund Balances 2700 81,129,415.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 137,595,188.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2008

Account
Number

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110
Investments 1160
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130
Interest Receivable 1170
Due from Reinsurer 1180
Deposits Receivable 1210
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141
Internal Funds 1142

Due from Other Agencies 1220
Inventory 1150
Prepaid Items 1230
Total Assets 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES  
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170
Accounts Payable 2120
Judgments Payable 2130
Construction Contracts Payable 2140
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240
Sales Tax Payable 2260
Accrued Interest Payable 2210
Deposits Payable 2220
Due to Other Agencies 2230
Due to Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2161
Internal Funds 2162

Deferred Revenue:
Unearned Revenue 2410
Unavailable Revenue 2410

Total Liabilities
FUND BALANCES
Reserved For:

Endowments 2705
State Required Carryover Programs 2710
Encumbrances 2720
Inventory 2730
Other Purposes

Unreserved:  
Designated for, reported in:

[Specify] 2760
[Specify] 2760

Undesignated, reported in:
General Fund 2760
Special Revenue Funds 2760
Debt Service Funds 2760
Capital Projects Funds 2760
Permanent Funds 2760

Total Fund Balances 2700
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Other Capital Outlay Special Section 1011.14/ Public Education Capital Outlay and Capital Improvement Voted
Debt Bond Issues Act 1011.15 Capital Outlay District Debt Service Funds Section 1011.71(2) Capital

Service (COBI) Bonds  F.S. Loans (PECO) Bonds (CO & DS)   F.S. Improvement
290 310 320 330 340 350 360 370 380

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 294,289,912.01 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,703,002.53 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,327.12 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,009,817.35 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,316.88 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,154,375.89 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,090,915.65 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,978,596.28 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,805,576.54 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,060,161.17 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,935,249.64 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,700,891.52 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210,518,234.73 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 271,219,126.25 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 306,154,375.89 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2008

Account
Number

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110
Investments 1160
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130
Interest Receivable 1170
Due from Reinsurer 1180
Deposits Receivable 1210
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141
Internal Funds 1142

Due from Other Agencies 1220
Inventory 1150
Prepaid Items 1230
Total Assets 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES  
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170
Accounts Payable 2120
Judgments Payable 2130
Construction Contracts Payable 2140
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240
Sales Tax Payable 2260
Accrued Interest Payable 2210
Deposits Payable 2220
Due to Other Agencies 2230
Due to Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2161
Internal Funds 2162

Deferred Revenue:
Unearned Revenue 2410
Unavailable Revenue 2410

Total Liabilities
FUND BALANCES
Reserved For:

Endowments 2705
State Required Carryover Programs 2710
Encumbrances 2720
Inventory 2730
Other Purposes

Unreserved:  
Designated for, reported in:

[Specify] 2760
[Specify] 2760

Undesignated, reported in:
General Fund 2760
Special Revenue Funds 2760
Debt Service Funds 2760
Capital Projects Funds 2760
Permanent Funds 2760

Total Fund Balances 2700
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Other
Capital Permanent Other Total
Projects Fund Governmental Governmental

390 000 Funds Funds

0.00 0.00 34,380.16 12,422,065.07
0.00 0.00 22,108,073.93 379,709,060.63
0.00 0.00 0.00 28,004,477.03
0.00 0.00 4,287,781.25 4,670,487.47
0.00 0.00 31,493.62 761,451.37
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,754.40

0.00 0.00 1,079,626.69 34,188,304.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 57,396,087.44 58,401,239.79
0.00 0.00 1,160,484.65 5,780,558.21
0.00 0.00 2.50 5,905,096.02
0.00 0.00 86,097,930.24 529,847,494.49

0.00 0.00 0.00 6,022,472.41
0.00 0.00 2,154,975.68 28,794,794.00
0.00 0.00 1,521,875.00 7,212,450.27
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 1,351,746.90 7,330,343.18
0.00 0.00 923,479.81 5,729,677.35
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,187.72
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 722,842.76 9,395,761.00

0.00 0.00 3,362,385.49 35,398,132.57
0.00 0.00 0.00 160.92

0.00 0.00 444,924.39 1,996,273.28
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 10,482,230.03 101,883,252.70

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,931,771.00
0.00 0.00 8,474,132.38 77,325,187.03
0.00 0.00 1,160,484.65 5,780,558.21
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 63,427,407.64
0.00 0.00 7,411,248.04 7,411,248.04
0.00 0.00 1,184,533.27 1,184,533.27
0.00 0.00 57,234,128.58 267,752,363.31
0.00 0.00 151,173.29 151,173.29
0.00 0.00 75,615,700.21 427,964,241.79
0.00 0.00 86,097,930.24 529,847,494.49
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SfATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN F\IND BALANCES 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For lbe YDul Yen Ended JUDe. 30, 2008 

REVENUES 
Fedem1 Direct 
Fedentl Throu h State lII1d Local 

-""""'" '"""'" 100 

'ood 
Scrvie-:

." 
3100 306 909.23 0.00 
3200 1,282422.35 0.00 

StateSourees 3300 396 097 062.67 0.00 

Loca~=' Taxes Lev1cd for ()pc:rational PulllOsc:! 3411 454.487,342.90 0.00 
ProDCrtv Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied fOrCBp1la1 Pro'ccls 3413 0.00 0.00 
Loea.lSe1esTaxes 3418 0.00 0.00 
Olher Loeld ~vcnue 19593908.64 0.00 
Tota! LocaJ SoLlrte5 3400 474081 51.S4 0.00 

Totti Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
CurrMf: 

InS'l1Uction 
Pupil Personn<:1 Sc:rviCC!l 
lruIructionalMediaServices 
Instruction and Cumcwum Development Serviec::9 
Instructional StarfTraininR Services 
~on Related Technot~ 

SehoolBoartI 
GeneI1l.i AdminiMtion 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition lUJd Construction 
F~ServiCC!l 

Food Services 
CenlrBl Services 
Pu ilTran rtationServices 
ODerotion ofP/anl 
Maintenance ofPlant 
Administrative Tochnololl\' Services 
Communi Services 

Dtbr Suvlct: (F"lln~km 9200) 
Retirement ofPrineiual 
In~_ 

Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 
Misce\lancous ExPenditures 

Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Acquisition and Constntction 
Olher CaoitBI Outlay 

Tefll Exotndltures 
ExcesJ (lhrtdency) ofRevrnultS Over (Under) Expeodltuns 
OTHER FlNANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Lomot-Tenn Bondsmuc::d 

Premium on Salc of Bonds 
Discount on Sale ofBoru!! unction 9299 

Refundin Bonds Issued 
Premium on Refundin~ Bonds 
Discounl on Refundin Bondt unction 9299 

Certificates ofPartieilllltion Issued 
Premium on Certilica\es ofPartieipation 
Discount on Certific:ates of Participation unction 9299 

Loans Incurred 
Proceeds from lIu:Sale ofCa ital Assels 
Loss Recoveries 
PrtlCeICds ofForwBld Supply Conllllct 
Special Facilities Construclion AdVllnees 
PaYments to Refunded Bond Escrow ARent unctiDn 9299 
Tronsfen;In 
TransfersOLII 
Total Olher Finandng SoIU~ (U5e:!I) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITE.MS 

Net Cban2e in Fund B"lanees 
Fund Balances. JLlI'll. 2007 
Ad'uslment to FLind Balan<:es 
Fund Balances, )L1ne 30. 2008 

The 00'= III the flJ\llnCI.1 >1lltc:men1J ~ 1m i>Il<:grlIl pari of\hio dII1anc:nL 
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5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3110 
3191 
891 

3715 
3792 
892 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3160 
3770 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

871,767,645.79 0.00 

,....., -
"".....<2, 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Misc:cIlUXDWI 
Special 
R_L1a...
 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

SBEICOBI ...... 
'" 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

S"'"'"' ......"" 
23' 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Scet.ion 
1011.14IIOll.H 

F_S. 
23' 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

,.... 
VdUelc ...... ,.. 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

~ 

District ......2>, 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

""" s.rn~ ,.. 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Ca!litalOutLov..........
 
(COBI) 

'" 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

546,843718.40 
35823 198.11 
13,138593.10 
II 445108.17 
6163 71.14 
1922 524.s5 
2.023 6l4.58 
6.576946.60 

58,386 2.73 
871545.44 

4,411.862.60 
110961.02 

12879 76.82 
46188,376.76 
8362106429 
24 987.866.22 

5 82,71622 
1095.919.04 

1489,535.90 
153,678.85 

0.00 
0.00 

467.344.12 
3856,333.66 

867,840,444.92 
3!J27,200.87 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

17.915.255.63 
63,214.159.70 

0.00 
81.129.415.33 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

243103.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

13,744.951.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

13,988,054.76 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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DISTRICT SOIOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
5TATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For Ihr Fiscal Vur EDdtd JI.IDr 30, 2008 

Special Section 1011.141 PIIblie[ducal.ion CapilalOutlavand CaPitallmlll'Ovemern V.... ""'" Ad 1011.1' ~i\a.lOlAl"v DislriC! DcbtScrv:iccFIIIIIdI Scc1ion 1011.71(2) ~itaJ ~ital ,­ ""'" T<U\ 

""""'" ...... F.S. Loam (PECOl ...... (CO&tDS) F.S. - f'rQicctll ,..... Go""...... Go_'
""""'" )]Q )]0 3<0 )5O 360 370 380 )90 000 ,..... F.­

~REVENUES 
FedemlDi~1 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3 884,020.66 4 190,929.89 
FedeBl Throu h S!.alc and 1Ar:BJ 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,194.562.00 91 476984.35 
StateSourcc:s 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,486,459.94 454.583 22.61 
Lo<:a/Smm:ttJ: 

ProllCrtv Taxes Lcvic:d for OIIen.lionai Pumoses 3411 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 454,487,342.90 
Property Taxes Lc:vied for Debt Savice 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Lc:vied for Capital Pro'ccls 3413 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142975888.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 142975888.73 
Local Sales Taxc:s 3418 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13540 89.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 16 555.91 50,040854.34 
Total Local SOUI"Cd 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 156516,278.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 16906.555.91 647 504 085.97 

Total RrveDues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 156,516,278.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 169,471,598.51 1,197.755,522.82 
EXPENDITURES 
Currenr; 

lrtstruction SOOO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36 839 706.62 583 683 425.02 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6567 05.69 42 90 404.40 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 511 763.94 13,650,357.04 
Instruction and Curriculum DcM::1o ment Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16607932.13 28053640.30 
lnstIuctional StaffTrainiml. Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,259 n.91 13,422.555.05 
Instrue.tion Rc.1aled TcchnolOll:V 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 n 813.W 2000 37.64 
SchoolBoud 7\00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2023 634.58 
Gene.rnl AdministRlion 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.881,806.23 8458752.83 
School AdminisInJlion 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,618.83 58512881.56 
Fllcilitia Acauisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 166096.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 121035.53 1,158677.37 
FiscalSc1v:ices 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43825.14 4455687.74 
FoodServ:ices 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37n8 55.56 37889.516.58 
Cc:ntralServices 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 685 76.16 13.564 952.98 
Pupil Transport.p.lion Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,668.46 46 11045.22 
OperalionafPillnt 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 117,183.11 83738,247.46 
Mainienancc ofPlant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24 987,86622 
Administnlli"e TechnoloJl.Y Servicc::s .200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,638.32 5404,354.54 
Communi Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 954,978.30 2,050,897.34 

Debr Suv/CfI; (Fllru:tlon 91(0) 
Retirement ofPrincinai 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,410623.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 2025000.00 12.925,159.73 
Inl_ no 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 560 006.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 1834005.00 2,547.690.00 
Dues, Fees IUld Wuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 S 830 5,348.30 
Miscellaneous Ex ditures 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Copllo/ OIl/lay: 

128,379,287.31Facilities Aetluisilion and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11531911.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 12580031.41 
Other Ca ital Oulla 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2150491.14 6,006,824.80 

Total Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,468,638.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,212,460.93 1,121,521,.544.01 
EJ:CCS!J (DelkJency) orRrveDues Over (Under) Expt'Dditl.l1e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,047,640.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,259.137.58 16,233,978.81 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Lonl!-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on SalcofBonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discounl on Slilc ofBands unction 9299 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

rRefundin Bonds ls.sucd 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
~ium on Re.fulldin Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Rcfundin Bonds unction 9299 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Ce.rtifiCllles ofPartici lion Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
P=nium on Certificates ofPartici lion 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on CertirlCBles orparticj lion unction 9299 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Proc.ccds from thcSalcofCa ilalAsseI! 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Los.sRc:covcries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 243,103.76 
Proceeds of Forward Suppl' Conlraet 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
Sp;:o;ial Facilities Consltuction Adwnces 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pa enLs to Refunded Bond Escrow A enl unction 9299 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
TransfcrsIn 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,744,951.00 
Tl'lInsfersOuI 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,103,343.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 641 608.00 13.744,951.00 
Total Olher Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 (13,103,343.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (641,608.00) 243,103.76 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
EXrRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Nel Cban2e lD Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,944,297.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.617.529.58 76477,082.57 
Fund Balances, Jul 1, 2007 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 253 74,828.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.998.170.63 351.487,15922 
Ad'us1:mml to Fund Blllanc.e:s 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fund BalllllCCS, June. 30, 2008 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 271.219 126.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,615.700.2\ 427.964.241.79 

TI!enotcllOwfllWll:i,,1 dalcm:n1l1lfC IU1 inlq:ral pal1or\hia:l1.atcmcnt. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 76,477,082.57 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation 
expense. This is the amount of capital outlay in excess of depreciation expense in the current period. 89,874,589 

The statement of activities reflects only the gain/loss on the sale ofassets, whereas 
the governmental funds include all proceeds from these sales. Thus, the change in 
net assets differs from the change in fund balances by the cost of assets sold. (II, I03,734) 

Repayment of long term liablilities is an expenditure in the fovernmental funds, but 
the repayment reduces long term liabilities om the statement of net assets. 12,925,160 

In the statement of activities the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts 
earned during the year, while the governmental funds expenditures are recognized based 
on the amounts actually paid for leave used. This is the amount of vacation and sick leave 
earned in excess of the amount used in the period. 

(3,076,016) 

The net change in the liability for postemployment health care benefits is reported in the 
government-wide statements, but not in the governmental fund statements. 

(4,176,761) 

Certain capital assets aquired during the current period were financed with a capital lease. 
The capital lease was reported in the governmental funds as a source of funding. However, 
in the statement ofnet assets the capital lease was recorded as a long term liability. 

(11,899,656) 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities, 
such as insurance, to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service 
funds is reported with governmental activities. 1,966,659 

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 150,987,322.31 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
June 30. 2008 

SdfInsurance 
Accounl Consortium 
Number 911 

ASSETS 
Currenr Assels: 

Cash and Cash Eouivalenls 1110 
Invesbnents 1160 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 
Interest Receivable 1170 
Due from Reinsurer 1180 
Deoosits Receivable 1210 
Due from Other Funds·Bud.elllIV 1141 
Due from Other A~encies 1220 
InvenlDrv 1150 
P=aidllems 1230 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assel$: 
Restricted Cash and Cash Eauivalents 
Other Post-em Il00000000t Benefits Oblillation asset 1410 
Capital Assets: 

Land 1310 
Land Imnrovements - Nondenreciable 1315 
Conslruction in ProI!reSS 1360 
lmnrovements Other Than Buildin~ 1320 

Accumulated Deoreciation 1329 
Buildin~ and Fixed Ectuinment 1330 

Accumulated. Denreciation 1339 
FWllitwe Fixtures and Eownment 1340 

Accumulated Deoreciation 1349 
Motor Vehicles 1350 

Accumulated Deoreciation 1359 
ProDertv Under Ca ital Leases 1370 

Accumulated Deoreciation 1379 
ComDuter Software 1382 

Accumulated Amortizatiop 1389 
Total Noncmrenl Assets 

Total AsseU 

LIABILITIES 
Currenr Liabililies: 

Salaries Benefits and Payroll Taxes Pavable 2110 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdin£s 2170 
Accounts payable 2120 
Judgments Payable 2130 
Sales Tax Payable 2260 
Acorued Interesl Pavable 2210 
Dewsits Payable 2220 
Due to Other Funds-Bud etarv 2161 
Due to Other AR.encies 2230 
Deferred Revenue 2410 
Estimated UnDaid ClaitM 2271 
Estimated Liability for Claims Ad'usbnent Exoense 2272 
Obli~ations Under Ca ital Leases 2315 
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 
Estimated Liability for Lon2~ Ten:n Claims 2350 
Other Post-emplovment Benefits Obli2ation 2360 
Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabiliries: 
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets: 
Deoosits Pavable 2220 
Other Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Oblillations Under CaDital Leases 2315 
Liability for Comoensated. Absences 2330 
Estimated Liability for J.,ool!:-Term Claims 2350 
Other Post-em.Dlovment Benefits Oblio:ation 2360 
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 
NET ASSETS 
Invested in Capital AsselS Net of Related Debt 2770 
Restricted for 2780 
Unrestricted 2790 
Total Net Assets 
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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Selflnsul1lnce 
Consortium 

912 

Sc:lflnsul1Ince 
Consortium 

913 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
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Business- Ac:tivitics-Ent rise Funds 
SelfInsuBIlcc 
Consortium 

91. 

0.00 0.00 

Consortium
 Othu
 
915
 921
 

0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 

0.00
 
0.00
 

0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 

0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0,00
 

0.00
 
0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 

0.00
 

0.00
 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.000.00 
0.00 0.000.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 0.00 
0.000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

SelflnsurantIC 
Govcmmcnllll 

Othu Activities-
Othu Enterprise Internal Service 
922 Funds To"", Funds 

0.00 0.00 0.00 202.625.25 
0.00 0.00 0.00 22375 104.38 
0.00 0.00 0.00 437345.91 
0.00 0.00 0.00 39370.71 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 0.00 2148125.27 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 25202,571.52 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.000.00 0.00 
0.000.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 
0,000.00 0.00 25202571.52 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 257134.21 

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 
0,000.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.000.00 0.00 
0.000.00 0.00 2590.79 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.000.00 0.00 

. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 259,725.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 20154490.00 

0.00 0.000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 20,154,490.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 20,414,215.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 4.788356.52 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.000.00 4,788,356.52 
0.00 0.00 0.00 25202571.52 
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D~TIUCTSCHOOLBOARDOFPmELLASCOUNTY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Self Insurance Selflnsurance Self Insurance 
Business·lvPe Activities· Enterorise Funds 

Self Insurance I Self Insurance Oth", 
Governmental 

Activities· 
Account Consortium Con5Ortiwn Consortium Consortium Consortium Other Other Enterprise ImemaJ Service 
Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Fund> Totals Fund> 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Cbar2es for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.988.20190 
Other Operatin~ Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,988.20 I. 90 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
EmDlovee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Ener2Y Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Materials and S;pplies 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Capital Outlay 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Expenses 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.267.032.91 
Deoreciation 780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,267,032.91 
Operatiug Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 721,168.99 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest Revenue 3430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.245.489.51 
(;;fts. Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest Expense 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous EX'Dense 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (E.xpenses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,245,489.51 
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,966,658.50 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Chaoe:e In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.966.658.50 
Net Assets· July I, 2007 2880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.821.698.02 
Adiustment to Net Assets 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.788.356.52 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SOIOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2008 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receiots from customers and users 
Receiots from interfund services orovided 
Pavments to supoliers 
PlMIlcnts to em .Ievees 
Pavrnents for interfund services used 
Other recei 15 (uavments) 
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL F1NANONG ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from ooeratimz mUlts 

Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital fmsncing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
F1NANONG ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from canital debt 
Canital contributions 
Proceeds from disposition of C8nital assets 
AcauisitiOD and CODStnlction ofcapital assets 
PrinciDB! Daid DD "Dita! debt 
Interest oaid on caoital debt 
Net cash Drovided (used) by caDital and related finantios! activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest and dividends received 
Purchase of investments 
Net cash provided (used) by invertin!! activities 
Net increase decrease in cash and cash elluivalents 
Cash and cash eauivalents - Julv I 2007 
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2008 
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 
prOVided (used) by operating activities: 

DeoreciationlArnortization cxoense 
Commodities used from USDA orOlmlnl 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

Increase decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase decrease in interest receivable 
Increase decrease in due from reinsum­
lncrease decrease in deDOsits receivable 
lncrease decrease in due from other funds 
lncrease decrease in due from other aeencies 
lncrease decrease in inventorv 
Increase decrease in nrenaid items 

Increase decrease in salaries and benefits Davable 
Increase decrease in oavroll tax liabilities 
Increase decrease in accounts oavable 
Increase decrease in 'udlIDlents oavable 
Increase decrease in sales tax Davable 
Increase decrease in accrued interest navable 
Increase decrease in denosits navable 
Increase decrease in due to other funds 
Increase decrease in due to other a~encies 

Increase decrease in deferred revenue 
Increase decrease in estimated unoaid claims 
Increase decrease in estimaled liabilitv for claims ad" ustment exoense 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided (used) bv operating activities 
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 
Borrowine. under caDitailease 
Contributions ofca ital assets 
Purchase ofeauioment on account 
Caoital asset trade-ins 
Net Increase! Decrease in the fa.ir value of investments 
Commodities received throuJili USDA oroeram 

The noles to !.he finaneial statements are an integral part of !.his statement. 
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Sc1flnsurancc Self Insursncc Sdflnsurancc 
Consortium Consortium Consortium 

911 912 913 

Business- tvoc Activities· Enterprise Funds 
SclfInsumnce Sclflnsurance
 

Consortium
 OtherConsortium 
91. 91S 921 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.000.00 

0,00 0.00 0,000.00 0,00 0.00 
0,00 0,000,00 0,00 0,000.00 

0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,000.00 
0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,000.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,000.00 

0,00 0,00 0,00 0,000,00 0,00 
0,000.00 0,00 0,000.00 0.00 

0,00 0,000.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 
0.00 0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0,00 
0,00 0,000.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

0,00 0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 

0,00 0,000,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0.00 0.00 

0,000.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 0,000.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

0,00 0,00 0,000,00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0,000,00 0,00 0,000.00 

0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0,00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,000.00 

0,00 0,00 0,00 0,000,00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0.000.00 

0,000,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0,000,00 0,00 
0,00 0,000,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0,000,00 0,00 0.00 0,000.00 
0,00 0,000,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,000.00 

0,00 0,000.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 0,00 0,000.00 0.00 

0,000.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

0,00 0,000.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
0,000.00 0,00 0,00 0,000.00 

0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,000.00 
0,00 0,00 0.00 0,000.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0,000.00 
0,00 0,000.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 0,000.00 0,00 0.00 
0,000.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,000.00 0,00 0.000.00 
0,000.00 0.00 0,00 0.000.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,000.00 
0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 
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Governmental 
Oth" Al;livilics· 

Other EnlcllIrisc Internal Scnicc 
922 Funds Totals Funds 

0.00 0.00 0.00 5 150962.99 
0.00 0.00 0,00 3573 042.14 
0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 0,00 6251126.37 
0,00 0.00 0.00 6579268,86 
0,00 0.00 0,00 (4,106,390,10) 

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 

0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 
0.00 0,00 0,00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 0,00 5325364,61 
0.00 0,00 0,00 1245489.51 
0.00 0,00 0.00 2396520.16 
0,00 0,00 0.00 4,174,333,96 
0,00 0,00 0.00 67943,86 
0,00 0,00 0,00 134681.39 
0,00 0,00 0.00 202625.25 

0,00 0,00 0.00 721,168,99 

0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0,00 124106.51 
0,00 0,00 0,00 38654.58 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0,00 0.00 3573 042,14 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 
0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0,00 2312235,95 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 
0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0.00 (6251 126.37 
0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 
0.00 0,00 0.00 (4,827,559,09) 
0.00 0,00 0.00 4 106390,10 

0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 
0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 
Investments 1160 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 
Interest Receivable 1170 
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 
Inventory 
Due from Other Agencies 

1150 
1220 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 
Accounts Payable 2120 
Due to Other Agencies 
Due to Other Funds-Budgetarv 

2230 
2161 

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 
Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 

Total Net Assets 

Total Total 
Investment Private-Purpose 
Trust Funds Trust Funds 

84X 85X 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

,////////-I'l.: 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.000.00 
0.000.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

ESE 145 

Total 
Pension 

Trust Funds 
87X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.000.00 

0.00 

Total 
Agency 
Funds 
89X 

7,328,559.14 
5,255.32 

369,410.09 
3,988.12 

72,407.59 
000 
0.00 

7,779,620.26 

0.00 
0.00 

69,573.62 

% 
1,031,989.78 
6,678,056.86 

~ 
~ 

000. 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2008, 

Account 
Number 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Employer 
Plan Members 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 

Investment Earnings: 
Interest 3431 
Gain on Sale oflnvestments 3432 
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value oflnvestments 3433 
Total Investment Earnings 
Less Investment Expense 
Net Investment Earnings 

Total Additions 
DEDUCTIONS 
Salaries 100 
Employee Benefits 200 
Purchased Services 300 
Other Expenses 700 
Refunds of Contributions 
Administrative Expenses 
Total Deductions 
Change In Net Assets 
Net Assets - July 1, 2007 2885 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 2785 

Total 
Investment 
Trust Funds 

84X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Total 
Private-Purpose 

Trust Funds 
85X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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Total 
Pension 

Trust Funds 
87X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
June 30, 2008 

Major Major Total Nonmajor Total 
Account Component Unit Component Unit Component Component 
Number Name Name Units Units 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eouivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 913 152.51 913152.51 
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 10 221 467.00 10 221467.00 
Taxes Receivable Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 0.00 0.00 4014060.00 4014060.00 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Denosits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 38904.00 38904.00 
Due from Other A~encies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Internal Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
InventoIV 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Preoaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 18929491.77 18929491.77 
RestrictedAssets: 

Cash with Fiscal A~ent 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Charges: 

Issuance Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Noncu"ent assets: 

Other Post-emDlovrnent Benefits Obli.ation (asset) 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Capilat Assets: 

Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Land Imocovements - Nondeoreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction in Pro2ress 1360 0.00 0.00 96635.86 96635.86 
Imnrovements Other Than Buildin",s 1320 0.00 0.00 53 514.13 53 514.13 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 28057.17 28057.17 
Buildin.. and Fixed Eouioment 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fwniture Fixtures and EQuipment 1340 0.00 0.00 429536.10 429536.10 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 1349 0.00 0.00 254850.32 254850.32 
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Prooertv Under Canita! Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less Accumulated DeDreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Audio VisuaJ Materials 1381 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less Accwnulated Deoreciation 1388 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 2248.00 2248.00 

Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 1812.771 1812.77) 
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 34414289.11 34414289.11 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
LIABILITIES 
Salaries and Waoes Pavable 2110 0.00 0.00 12921.56 12921.56 
Paveoll Deductions and Withholdin.. 2170 0.00 0.00 2434.97 2434.97 
Acrounts Pavable 2120 0.00 0.00 I 012548.92 1 012548.92 
Jud.ments PaYable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Retainage Pavable 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Fiscal A~ent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Pavable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Denosits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other A~encies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Unoaid Claims 2271 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liability for Claims Ad·ustment 2272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitr""e Rebale 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
NonclI"enl Liabilities: 

Portion Due Wilkin One Year: 
Section 1011.13 F.S. Notes Pavable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Notes Pavable 2310 0.00 0.00 196896.08 196896.08 
Obli.ations Under C""ital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Bonds Pavable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Liability for Comoeosated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Certificates ofParticioation Pavable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lon2p Tenn Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Post-emnlovrnent Benefits Obli~ation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated PECO Advance Pavable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liability for Arbitr""e Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Portion Due After One Year: 
Noles Pavable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Obliaations Under Canita! Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Bonds Pavable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Liabilitv for Comoensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Certificates ofParticioation Pavable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lona-Tenm Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Post-emolovrnent Benefits OblilZation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated PECO Advance Pavable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liahilitv for Arbitr""e Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 1,224,801.53 1,224,801.53 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in Caoital Assets Net ofRelated Debt 0.00 0.00 200378.04 200378.04 
Reslricted For: 

CatelZorica1 Canvover Pro2rams 2710 0.00 0.00 28342 108.98 28342 108.98 
Debt Service 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
C""ita! Pro·ects 0.00 0.00 99519.44 99519.44 
Other Purooses 0.00 0.00 3853660.00 3853660.00 

Unrestricted 0.00 0.00 693 821.12 693 821.12 
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 33,189,487.58 33,189,487.58 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 0.00 0.00 34414289.11 34414289.11 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 

Prol!ram Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and 
FUNCTIONS Number Exnenses Services Contributions Contributions 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Exoense* 

Total Component Unit Activities 
0.00 W/./­
0.00 0.00 I 

W///ffi. 'l'///////h 
0.00 0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
 
Local Sales Taxes
 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 
Cbange in Net Assets 

Net Assets - July 1, 2007 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 

Exhibit C-lla 
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Net (Expense)
 
Revenue and Changes
 

in Net Assets
 

Component Unit
 
Activities
 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

000 
000 
000 
~OO 

~OO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
000 

0.00 
000 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 

Prol!:ram Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and 
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest on Long-term Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Exoense* 

9200 0.00 
0.00 W o.~~ 0.00 

~ ~ Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
 
Local Sales Taxes
 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 
Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - July 1,2007 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 
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Net (Expense)
 
Revenue and Changes
 

in Net Assets
 

Component Unit
 
Activities
 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement. 
ESE 145 



Exhibit C-ll c 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
Page 16 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

Pro~ram Revenues in Net Assets 
Operating Capital 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units 
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 5000 2,080,618.50 0.00 4,208,247.30 0.00 2,127,628.80 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 275,666.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275,666.55 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 125,969.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 (125,969.73 
Instruction Related Technolo/!;Y 6500 21,405.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,405.96 
School Board 7100 24,425.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 (24,425.72 
General Administration 7200 560,571.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 560,571.00 
School Administration 7300 843,548.98 5,662.39 21,912.74 0.00 815,973.85 
Facilities AClluisition and Construction 7400 262,641.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 262,641.45 
Fiscal Services 7500 30,126.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,126.78 
Food Services 7600 2,156.35 0.00 2,673.42 0.00 517.07 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Operation of Plant 7900 613,815.23 0.00 0.00 205,174.00 (408,641.23 
Maintenance ofPlant 8100 76,373.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 (76,373.12 
Administrative Technolo/!;Y Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 5,594,514.85 66,573.09 6,233,578.00 0.00 705,636.24 
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 46,059.00 "l; 

~ (46,059.00 
Total Component Unit Activities 10,557,893.22 72,235.48 10,466,411.46 205,174.00 185,927.72 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
 
Local Sales Taxes
 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 
Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - July I, 2007 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

792,814.00 
(488,363.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

304,451.00 
490,378.72 

32,699,108.88 
33,189,487.60 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit C-lld 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

Prol!ram Revenues in Net Assets 
Operating Capital Total 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units 
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 5000 2,080,618.50 0.00 4,208,247.30 0.00 2,127,628.80 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 275,666.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275,666.55) 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StatTTraining Services 6400 125,969.73 0.00 000 0.00 (125,969.73 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 21,405.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,405.96 
School Board 7100 24,425.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 (24,425.72 
General Administration 7200 560,571.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (560,571.00 
School Administration 7300 843,548.98 5,662.39 21,912.74 0.00 (815,973.85 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 262,641.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 (262,641.45 
Fiscal Services 7500 30,126.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,126.78 
Food Services 7600 2,156.35 0.00 2,673.42 0.00 517.07 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Operation of Plant 7900 613,815.23 0.00 0.00 205,174.00 (408,641.23) 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 76,373.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 (76,373.12) 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 5,594,514.85 66,573.09 6,233,578.00 0.00 705,636.24 
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 46,059.00 :% (46,059.00 

Total Component Unit Activities 10,557,893.22 72,235.48 10,466,411.46 205,174.00 185,927.72 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
 
Local Sales Taxes
 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 
Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - July 1,2007 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

792,814.00 
(488,363.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

304,451.00 
490,378.72 

32,699, I08.88 
33,189,487.60 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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District No. 52 District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida Page 18 
ExhibitD·l Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2008 

Note 1 • Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Reporting Entity - The District School Board of Pinellas, Florida (the District) has direct responsibility for 
operation, control, and supervision of District schools and is considered a primary government for financial 
reporting. The District is considered part of the Florida System of Public Education. The governing body 
of the District is the Pinellas District School Board (the School Board), which is composed of seven 
elected members. The appointed Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of the School Board. 
The general operating authority of the School Board and Superintendent is contained in Chapters 1000 
through 1013 of the Florida Statutes. Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of 
Pinellas County. 

Pursuant to Section 1010.01, The financial records and accounts of each school district, community 
college, university, and other institution or agency under the supervision of the State Board of Education 
shall be prepared and maintained as prescribed by law and rules of the State Board of Education 

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units, which should be reported within the 
District's basic financial statements are identified and described in the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board's (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, 
Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provide for identification of any entities for 
which the District is financially accountable and other organizations for which the nature and significance 
of their relationship with the School Board are such that exclusion would cause the District's basic 
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

Based on the application of these criteria, the following component units are included within the District's 
reporting entity. 

Discretely Presented Component Units - The component unit columns in the basic financial statements 
include the financial data of the District's component units. These component units consist of the Pinellas 
County Education Foundation, Inc., and the following Charter Schools: Academie Da Vinci Charter 
School, Inc., The Athenian Academy Charter School, Inc., the Pinellas Preparatory Academy, Inc. Plato 
Academy and Life Skills Charter School. (At the date of publication financial information for Academie Da 
Vinci, Athenian Academy and Plato Acadamy was not yet available and is, therefore, not included.) 

The Pinellas County Education Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation) is a separate not-for-profit corporation 
organized and operated as a direct-support organization under Section 237.40, Florida Statutes. The 
Pinellas County Education Foundation receives, holds, invests and administers property and makes 
expenditures to or for the benefit of the District. An annual post audit of the organizations' financial 
statements was conducted by an independent certified public accountant and is filed in the District's 
administrative office. 

The Charter Schools are separate not-for-profit corporations, organized pursuant to Chapter 617, Florida 
Statutes, the Florida Not For Profit Corporation Act, and Section 228.056, Florida Statutes. The Charter 
Schools operate under charters approved by their sponsor, the Pinellas County District School Board. 
Audits of the financial statements for the Charter Schools were conducted by independent certified public 
accountants and are filed in the District's administrative offices. 

Government-wide Financial Statements - Government-wide financial statements, including the statement 
of net assets and statement of activities, present information about the District as a whole. These 
statements include the non-fiduciary financial activity of the primary government and its component units. 

1
 



District No. 52 District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida Page 18 
ExhibitD·l Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2008 

Note 1 • Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. 
The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for 
each function or program of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are 
specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are thereby clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. 

Depreciation expenses, which can be associated with a specific program or activity, are allocated to the 
related function, while remaining depreciation expense is reported as unallocated. Program revenues 
include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program and grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. 
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues, with certain 
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each 
governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District. 

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. 

Fund Financial Statements - Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District in the 
governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on 
major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is reported in a separate column. Non­
major funds are aggregated and reported in a single column. Because the focus of governmental fund 
financial statements differs from the focus of government-wide financial statements, reconciliation is 
presented with each of the governmental fund financial statements. 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund - to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in another fund, and 
for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be expended for specific current operating 
purposes. 

Capital Projects - Capital Improvement Section 1011.71 (2) Fund - to account for the financial resources 
generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational capital outlay needs, 
including new construction, renovation and remodeling projects. 

Capital Projects - Other - to account for the financial resources generated by Classroom For Kids funds 
and Sale of Property funds. These funds are used for capital outlay needs. 

Additionally, the District reports the following fund types: 

Internal Service Fund - to account for the District's individual self-insurance 
programs. 

Special Revenue Funds - to account for the financial resources of the school food 
service program and certain Federal, State and local grant program resources. 

Debt Service - State Board of Education Bond Fund - to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest, and 
related costs for the Series 2000-A and Series 2001-A State School Bonds. 
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District No. 52 District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida Page 18 
Exhibit 0-1 Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2008 

Note 1 • Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Agency Funds - to account for resources of the school internal funds, which are 
used to administer moneys, collected at several schools in connection with school, 
student, athletic, class, and club activities. Also, to account for resources held by 
the District as custodian for others. 

Basis of Accounting - Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are 
recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the 
timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, as are the 
proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recognized when earned and 
expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. 
Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied. Revenues from grants, entitlements, 
and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider 
have been satisfied. 

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Revenues, except for certain grant revenues, are recognized when they become measurable and 
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The District considers revenues to be 
available if they are collected within 21 days of the end of the current fiscal year. When grant terms 
provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining eligibility for Federal, State, 
and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is made. Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund liability is 
incurred. The principal exceptions to this general rule are: (1) prepaid items are generally not accrued; 
(2) interest on long-term debt is recognized as expenditures when due; and (3) expenditures related to 
liabilities reported as long-term debt are recognized when due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, 
are not recognized in governmental funds. 

Proprietary Funds are accounted for as proprietary activities under standards issued by the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board through November 1989 and applicable standards issued by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. The proprietary fund distinguishes operating revenues and 
expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing 
services. The principal operating revenues of the District's internal service fund are charges for workers' 
compensation, general liability, and auto liability self-insurance and claims. All revenues and expenses 
not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use 
restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

The Pinellas County Education Foundation, Inc., shown as a discretely presented component unit, is 
accounted for under the not-for-profit basis for accounting and uses the accrual basis of accounting 
whereby revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 

The Academie Da Vinci Charter School, Inc., The Athenian Academy, Inc. Charter School, the Pinellas 
Preparatory Academy, Inc. the Plato Academy and Life Skills, shown as discretely presented component 
units, implemented the requirements of Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 
concurrently with the district. 
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District No. 52 District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida Page 18 
Exhibit D·l Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2008 

Note 1 - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Deposit and Investments - Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida 
law. All deposits are insured by Federal depository insurance and collateralized with securities held in 
Florida's multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. The 
statement of cash flows considers cash as those accounts used as demand deposit accounts. 

Investments consist of amounts placed with the State Board of Administration for participation in the Local 
Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund investment pool created by Section 218.405, Florida Statutes, and 
those made locally. The investment pool operates under investment guidelines established by Section 
214.57, Florida Statutes. The District's investments in the Local Government Surplus Trust Fund, a 
Securities and Exchange Commission-Rule 2a7-like external investment pool, are reported at amortized 
cost. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares. 

Investments made locally consist of U.S. Agency Securities, collateralized mortgage obligations, corporate 
asset backed securities, and money market funds are reported at fair value. Types and amounts of 
investments held at fiscal year-end are described in a subsequent note on investments. 

Inventories - Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District 
operations. Inventories are stated at cost on a moving average basis, except the United States 
Department of Agriculture surplus commodities are stated at their fair value, as determined at the time of 
donation to the District's food service program by the Florida Department of Consumer Services, Bureau 
of Food Distribution. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures when used, rather than when 
purchased. 

Use of Estimates - The preparation of the basic financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principals requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Capital Assets - Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes are 
reported in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital assets so 
acquired are reported at cost in the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the 
governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as those costing more 
than $750. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or 
constructed. Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. 

Interest costs incurred during construction of capital assets are not considered material and are not 
capitalized as part of the cost of construction. 

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Description Estimated Lives 

Buildings and fixed equipment 50 years 

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5 - 20 years 

Motor vehicles 5 -15 years 

Audio visual materials and computer software 5 -10 years 
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District No. 52 District School Board of Pinellas County, Florida Page 18 
ExhibitD·l Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2008 

Note 1 - Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Current-year information relative to changes in general fixed assets is described in a subsequent note. 

Long Term Liabilities - Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the 
future by governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net assets. 

In the governmental-wide financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are not recognized 
as liabilities until due. 

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (Le., paid absences for employee 
vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is probable that the benefits will 
result in termination payments. A liability is reported in the governmental fund financial statements only 
for the portion of compensated absences expected to be paid using expendable available resources. 

Changes in long-term debt for the current year are reported in a subsequent note. 

State Revenue Sources - Revenues from State sources for current operations are primarily from the 
Florida Education Finance Program administered by the Florida Department of Education (Department), 
under the provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the Board 
determines and reports the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the 
Department. The Department performs certain edit checks on the reported number of FTE's and related 
data and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The District is permitted to amend its original 
reporting for a period of one year following the date of the original reporting. Such amendments may 
impact funding allocations for subsequent years. The Department may also adjust subsequent fiscal 
period allocations, based upon an audit of the District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and 
related data. Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue in the year 
when the adjustments are made. 

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain categorical educational programs. State 
Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked for these programs be expended only for the 
program for which the money is provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close of the 
fiscal year be carried forward into the following year to be expended for the same categorical educational 
programs. The Department generally requires that categorical educational program revenues be 
accounted for in the General Fund. A portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is reserved for the 
unencumbered balance of categorical educational program resources. 

The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally known as Public Education Capital Outlay (PECO) 
money, to the District on an annual basis. The District also received an allocation under the lottery-funded 
Public School Capital Outlay Program (commonly called Classrooms For Kids). The District is authorized 
to expend these funds only upon applying for and receiving an encumbrance authorization from the 
Department. Accordingly, the District recognizes the allocation of Public Education Capital Outlay and 
Classrooms For Kids funds as deferred revenue until such time as an encumbrance authorization is 
received. 

A schedule of revenue from State sources for the current year is presented in a subsequent note. 

District Property Taxes - The School Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district 
school operations, capital improvements, and debt service. 

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the District. Property 
values are determined by the Pinellas County Property Appraiser and are collected by the Pinellas County 
Tax Collector. 
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The School Board adopted the 2008 tax levy on September 10, 2007. Tax bills are mailed in October; and 
taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the following year, at 
discounts of up to 4 percent for early payment. 

Taxes become delinquent on April 1 of the year following the year of assessment. State law provides for 
enforcement of collection of personal property taxes by seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes and 
for enforcement of collection of real property taxes by the sale of interest-bearing tax certificates to satisfy 
unpaid taxes. The procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year 
following the year of assessment. 

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the School 
Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial 
statements when the District receives taxes, except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by the 
Pinellas County Tax Collector at fiscal year end but not yet remitted to the District. Because any 
delinquent taxes collected after June 30 would not be material, delinquent taxes receivable are not 
accrued and no delinquent tax revenue deferral is recorded. 

Mileages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent note. 

Federal Revenue Sources - The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various 
educational programs. Federal awards are generally received based on applications submitted to and 
approved by various granting agencies. For Federal awards, in which a claim to these grant proceeds is 
based on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures 
have been incurred. 

Note 2 - Budgetary Compliance And Accountability 

Budgetary Information - The District follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of 
Education rules in establishing budget balances for governmental funds as described below: 

Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all 
governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and State 
Board of Education rules. 

Appropriations are controlled at the major opject level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and capital 
outlay) within each activity (e.g., instruction, pupil personnel services, and school administration) and may 
be amended by resolution at any School Board meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial 
report. 

Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for governmental 
funds. 

Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control, budget 
balances are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and 
encumbrances outstanding are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations. However certain state 
categorical funds and other designated projects carry forward. 
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Note 3· Investments 

As of June 30, 2008, the School Board had the following investments: (Modified duration is in years) 

Greater tha n Greater Tha n Greater Than 

Six months Six months to Two years to Four Yea rs to GreaterThan 

Investment Fair-Value or less Two years FourYears SixYears Six Years 

Money Ma rket Fund $5,050,046.00 $5,050,046.00 

Money Ma rket Investments 39,789,776 39,789,776 

SBA Local Govt Investment Pool 17,628,769 17,628,769 

5BAFund B 2,516,157 2,516,157 

Core Fund (Other Pooled Investments) 34,517,734 34,517,734 

Non US Government/GSE Investments 

Corporate Asset Backed Securities 60,380,924 30,597,419 29,783,504 

Variable Rate Demand Notes 23,910,000 

Corporate CMO 1,133,256 1,133,256 23,910,000 

Obligations of United States Government 

Agencies and Instrumentalities: 

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations Corporate Be 107,663,262 13,369,463 5,430,978 13,638,136 46,519,763 28,704,922 

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations ­ Floating Rat 98,629,057 27,990,671 70,638,386 

Federa I Agency Mortgage Backed Securities - Pools 

Federal Agency Mortgage Backed Securities - Floa1 343,644 343,644 

Federa I Agency Securities 10,043,800 10,043,801 

Federal Agency Float Rate Securities 503,500 503,500 

Total Investments Primary Government 402,109,925 155,149,921 63,205,153 84,620,166 46,519,763 52,614,922 

Note: (1) The District uses the modified duration method to determine maturities of these investments. 
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Note 3 -Investments (continued) 

Interest Rate Risk 

•	 District policies limit the length of investments as follows: (1) the weighted average duration of the 
investment portfolio shall not exceed five years and (2) the maximum duration of any security 
purchased shall not exceed eight years. The District uses modified· duration to determine the 
maturity of its investments in obligations of United States Government Agencies and 
Instrumentalities. 

As of June 30, 2008 the District had the following interest rate risk by Fund: 

Investment Maturity Groupings 

Great'er Greater Greater 

% than6 than 2 than4 Greater 

of 6 months months to years to years 'to than 

Investment Total FairValue or less 2 years 4 years 6 years 6 years 

Major Governmental Funds: 

General Fund 16.5% 66,531,365 25,670,433 10,457,651 14,000,886 7,696,958 8,705,437 

Capital Project Fund: 

Capital Improvement Section 1011.71(;; 70.5% 283,304,598 109,310,125 44,530,885 59,618,727 32,775,274 37,069,588 

Nonrnajor Governmental Funds 7.5% 30,280,403 11,683,378 4,759,588 6,372,219 3,503,114 3,962,103 

Propriet'ary Fund: 

Internal Service Fund 5.5% 21,962,072 8,473,836 3,452,081 4,621,707 2,570,774 2,873,674 

Fiduciary Funds: 

Agency Funds 0.0% 31,486 12,149 4,949 6,626 3,643 4,120 

Total Investments Primary Government 100.0% 402,109,925 155,149,920 63,205,153 84,620,165 46,549,763 52,614,922 

Credit Risk 

District policies for investments in: 

•	 The District's investments totaling totaling $302,607,441 are reported at fair 
value. These investments were rated AAA or A-1 by Standard and Poor's and 
Aaa or P-1 by Moody's investor Services. 

•	 Money market funds with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally 
recognized rating agency. As of June 30, 2008, the District had investments in 
the Evergreen Institutional Treasury Money market fund and Morgan Stanley 
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Prime Portfolio Money Market fund both with a fair value of $5,050,046. both 
funds were rated AAA by Standard and Poor's and Aaa by Moody's investor 
Services. 

•	 Securities of an open end or closed end management type investment company 
of investment trust provided the portfolio of such investment company is limited to 
obligations of the United States Government or any agency or instrumentality 
thereof. The District has investments with a fair value of $34,517,734 in the Core 
Fund at June 30, 2008.The Core Fund is a short-term U.S. government bond 
fund. This fund was rated AAA+ by Standard and Poor's. 

•	 The $12,628,769 investments in State Board of Administration Local Government 
Investment Pool were unrated. The District also has $2,516,156.73 in the SBA's Fund B 
which is also unrated. 

Custodial Credit Risk 

•	 Section 218.415(18), Florida Statutes, requires the District to earmark all investments 
and 1) if registered with the issuer or its agents, the investment must be immediately 
placed for safekeeping in a location that protects the governing body's interest in the 
security; 2) if in book entry form, the investment must be held for the credit of the 
governing body by a depository chartered by the Federal Government, the State, or any 
other state or territory of the United States which has a branch or principal place of 
business in this State, or by a national association organized and existing under the 
laws of the United States which is authorized to accept and execute trusts and which is 
doing business in this State, and must be kept by the depository in an account separate 
and apart from the assets of the financial institution; or 3) if physically issued to the 
holder but not registered with the issuer or its agents, must be immediately placed for 
safekeeping in a secured vault. All investments of the District are held in the District's 
name. The District does not have a formal investment policy that addresses custodial 
credit risk. 

•	 The District's investments totaling $342,445,460 are held by the District's custodial 
agent in the name of the District. 

Foreign Currency Risk: The District does not invest in foreign currency. 
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Note 4 -Interfund Receivables, Payables, And Transfers 

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund financial 
statements: 

Interfund 
Receivables Payables 

Major Funds: 
General $ 28,098,860 $ 10,975,747 
Capital Projects: 

Capital Improvement Section 1011.71(2) 5,009,817 21,060,161 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 1,079,627 3,362,385 
Internal Service Funds 2,148,125 2,591 
Fiduciary Funds 72,408 1,007,952 

$ 36,408,837 $ 36,408,837 

Interfund balances are a result of: June charges for warehouse deliveries, central printing services and 
maintenance work orders; adjustment of self insurance reserves; capital outlay transfers to the general 
fund; reclassifications of expenditures between capital project funds; and short term cash flow borrowing. 
All balances are expected to be repaid within one year. 

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements: 

Interfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 

Major Funds: 
General 13,744,951 
Capital Projects: 

Capital Improvement Section 1011.71 (2) 6,136,930 
Capital Improvement Section 1011.71 (2) for 2 mill relief 6,966,413 
Other Capital Projects 641,608 

$ 13,744,951 $ 13,744,951 

The $6,136,930 transfer made from the Capital Improvement Section 1011.71(2) Fund was to cover 
capital outlay expenditures that were incurred in the General Fund. The $6,966,413 transfer made from 
the Capital Improvement Section 1011.71 (2) Fund was to cover property liability insurance expenditures 
that were incurred in the General Fund. The $641,608 transfer from the Other Capital Projects Fund to the 
General Fund was to cover capital outlay disbursements to the charter schools. 
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Note 5 • Property Taxes 

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2007 tax roll for the 2007-2008 fiscal 
year: 

General Fund: 
Nonvoted School Tax: 

Required Local Effort 
Basic Discretionary Local Effort 
Supplement discretionary Local Effort 

Voted School Tax
 
Local Referendum
 

Total General Fund:
 

Capital Projects Fund: 
I\lonvoted Tax: 

Local Capital Improvements 

Total General And Capital Funds: 

Millages 

4.730 
0.510 
0.141 

0.500 
5.881 

1.850 

7.731
 

Taxes Levied 

$ 378,880,019 
40,851,757 
11,294,309 

40,050,742 
471,076,827 

$ 

148,187,745 

619,264,571 
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Note 6 - Changes In Capital Assets 

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital Assests Not Being Depreciated: 

Land 

Land Improvements - Non-depreciable 

Construction in Progress 

Beginning 

Balance 

$ 93,215,103 

22,717,599 

17,239,442 

Additions 

$ 4,276,949 

67,675,509 

Deletions 

6,099,430 

$ 

Ending 

Balance 

97,492,052 

22,717,599 

78,815,522 

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 133,172,144 71,952,458 6,099,430 199,025,172 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 

Improvements other that Building 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 

Motor Vehicles 

Property Under Capital Lease 

Audio Visual and Computer Software 

1,769,062,776 

2,147,368 

159,092,968 

51,081,418 

27,076,746 

14,150,458 

43,939,680 

2,540,020 

17,313,927 

8,331,471 

11,899,656 

2,359,541 

27,522,344 

4,137,398 

1,915,775 

1,813,002,456 

4,687,388 

148,884,551 

55,275,491 

38,976,402 

14,594,224 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 2,022,611,734 86,384,294 33,575,517 2,075,420,511 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 

Improvements other that Building 

Motor Vehicles 

Property Under Capital Lease 

Audio Visual and Computer Software 

414,375,945 

110,165,076 

143,158 

29,572,756 

6,411,923 

10,287,391 

36,351,796 

13,208,851 

312,495 

3,714,160 

7,492,006 

1,278,052 

19,933,450 

1,516,301 

1,022,032 

450,727,741 

103,440,477 

455,653 

31,770,615 

13,903,929 

10,543,412 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 570,956,249 62,357,360 22,471,783 610,841,827 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net 1,451,655,485 24,026,933 11,103,734 1,464,578,684 

Governmental Activites Capital Assets, Net $ 1,584,827,629 $ 95,979,391 $ 17,203,164 $ 1,663,603,856 

The classes of property under capital leases are presented in Note 8. 
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Note 6 - Changes In Capital Assets (continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction $ 5,521,798 
Pupil personnel services 106,558 
Instructional media services 118,443 
Instruction and curriculum development services 223,669 
Instructional staff training 70,536 
Instructional Related Technology 7,276,941 
Board of Education 4,207 
General administration 98,209 
School administration 66,579 
Facilities acquisition and construction 9,581,510 
Fiscal services 22,095 
Food service 433,262 
Central services 167,510 
Pupil transportation services 364,250 
Operation of plant 93,420 
Maintenance of plant 124,041 
Administrative Technology 9,471 
Community of services 24,277 
Unallocated 38,050,585 

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities $ 62,357,360 

Note 7 - Changes In Short-Term Debt 

The district did not issue tax anticipation notes for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 and therefore, had 
no material short term debt. 
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Note 8 - Obligations Under Capital Leases 

The assets acquired though capital lease for governmental activities were for buses of $3,112,850 and for 
technology in the amount of $38,976,402. 

Future minimum capital lease payments and the present value of the minimum lease payments at June 30 
are as follows: 

Total Principal Interest 

2009 11,971,980 11,130,591 841,389 
2010 6,421,995 6,062,401 359,594 
2011 1,778,121 1,682,431 95,690 
2012 414,941 393,555 21,386 
2013 370,352 361,038 9,314 

$ 20,957,390 $ 19,630,017 $ 1,327,373 

The imputed interest rate is 3.43% on the bus leases and 4.4% on the technology. 

Note 9 - Bonds Payable 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2008, were as follows: 

Interest 
Amount Rates Maturity 

State School Bonds: 
Series 2000-A $ 34,285,000 4.625-6% 2020 
Series 2001-A 355,000 4.10-5.25% 2021 

Total Bonds Payable $ 34,640,000 

The State School Bonds were by the State Board of Education (SBE) on behalf of the District to finance 
capital outlay projects. The bonds mature serially and are secured by a pledge of the District's portion of 
the State-assessed motor vehicle license tax. The State's full faith and credit is also pledged as security 
for these bonds. Principal and interest payments, investment of Debt Service Fund resources, and 
compliance with reserve requirements are administered by the SBE and the State Board of Administration. 
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Note 9 - Bonds Payable (continued) 

Annual requirements to amortize the bond debt outstanding as of June 30 are as follows: 

Total Principal Interest 

2009 4,047,068 2,130,000 1,917,068 
2010 4,046,088 2,235,000 1,811,088 
2011 4,047,026 2,350,000 1,697,026 
2012 4,049,044 2,475,000 1,574,044 
2013 4,049,369 2,605,000 1,444,369 

2014-2018 20,241,998 15,380,000 4,861,998 
2019-2021 8,115,513 7,465,000 650,513 

$ 48,596,106 $ 34,640,000 $ 13,956,106 

Note 10 - Changes In Long-Term Liabilities 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities: 

Governmental Activities: 

Beginning 
Balance Additions Deductions 

Ending 
Balance 

Due in 
One Year 

Compensated absences 
payable $ 107,601,238 $ 13,005,037 $ 9,929,021 $ 110,677,254 $ 10,088,748 

Estimated insurance claims 
payable 22,621,480 2,401,792 4,868,782 20,154,490 4,453,419 

Bonds payable 36,665,000 2,025,000 34,640,000 2,130,000 

Post Employment Health Care 
Benefits 4,176,761 4,176,761 

Obligations under capital 
leases 18,625,150 11,899,656 10,894,789 19,630,017 11,130,591 

Total $ 185,512,868 $ 31,483,246 $ 27,717,592 $ 189,278,522 $ 27,802,758 

For the governmental activities, compensated absences are generally liquidated with resources of the 
General Fund. 

15
 



District No. 52 District School Board ot Pinellas County, Florida Page 18 
Exhibit D-1 Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2008 

Note 11 • Reserve For Encumbrances 

Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of purchase orders for goods and 
services. Even though appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, unfilled purchase orders of the 
current year are carried forward and the next year's appropriations are likewise encumbered. 

The Florida Department of Education requires that fund balances be reserved at fiscal year-end to report 
an amount likely to be expended from the 2008-09 fiscal year budget as a result of purchase orders 
outstanding at June 30, 2008.
 

Note 12· Schedule Of State Revenue Sources
 

The District's State revenue for the year ended June 30,2008 follows:
 

Florida Education Finance Program 
Categorical Educational Program:
 

Instructional materials
 
Student transportation
 
Excellent teacher
 
Public school technology
 
Teacher Training
 

Workforce development program 
Class Size Reduction 
Classrooms for Kids 
Gross receipts tax (Public Education Capital Outlay) 
Florida school recognition program 
District discretionary lottery funds 
Motor vehicle license tax (Capital outlay and Debt Service) 
Medicaid 
Mobile home license tax 
Adults with disabilities 
Florida teachers lead program 
Food service supplement 
Pari-mutuel tax 
Charter School Capital Outlay Funding 
Voluntary Pre-K 
Miscellaneous 

$ 206,562,099 

10,751,609 
20,724,756 
3,679,180 

27,341,617 
108,174,801 
36,047,326 
16,406,925 
5,361,151 
5,301,632 
4,657,568 
1,282,422 

601,805 
591,086 

1,961,147 
566,456 
223,250 
641,608 

1,713,436 
3,276,071 

$ 455,865,945
 

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in Note 1. 
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Note 13 - State Retirement Program 

Plan Description: All regular employees of the District are covered by the Florida Retirement System, a 
State administered cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit retirement plan (Plan). Plan provisions 
are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; 
Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative 
Code, wherein Plan eligibility, contributions, and benefits are described in detail. Essentially all regular 
employees of participating employers are eligible and must enroll as members of the Plan. Benefits vest at 
six years or number of years of service. The Plan also includes an early retirement provision, but imposes 
a penalty for each year a member retires before the specified retirement age. The Plan provides 
retirement, disability, and death benefits and annual cost-of-living adjustments, as well as supplements for 
certain employees to cover social security benefits lost by virtue of retirement system membership. 

A Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) was established effective July 1, 1998, subject to 
provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes. It permits employees eligible for normal retirement under 
the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payment while continuing employment with a Florida 
Retirement system employer. An employee may participate in the DROP for a period not to exceed 60 
months after electing to participate. During the period of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits 
are held in the Florida Retirement System Trust Fund and accrue interest. 

The Plan's financial statements and other supplemental information are included in the comprehensive 
annual financial report of the State of Florida, which may be obtained by contacting the Florida 
Department of Financial Services in Tallahassee, Florida. Also, an annual report on the Plan, which 
includes its financial statements, required supplemental information, actuarial report, and other relevant 
information, may be obtained from the State of Florida, Division of Retirement in Tallahassee, Florida. 

Funding Policy. The contribution rates for Plan members are established, and may be amended, by the 
State of Florida. During the 2007-08 fiscal year, contribution rates were as follows: 

Percent of Gross Salary 
Class or Plan Employee Employer (A) 

Florida Retirement System: 
RegUlar 0.00 9.85 
County Elected Officers 0.00 16.53 
Senior Management Service Class 0.00 13.12 
Special Risk 0.00 20.92 
Re-employe Retiree 6.25 9.85 

Teachers' Retirement System, Plan E 6.30 
State and County Officers and Employees' 

Retirment System, Plan B 4.00 9.10 
Deferred Retirement Option Plan 0.00 10.91 

Note: (A) Employer rates include the post-retirement health insurance supplements of 1.11 % and 0.05% 
administrative educational fee. 
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Note 13 • State Retirement Program (continued) 

The District's liability for participation in the Plan is limited to the payment of the required contribution at 
the rates and frequencies established by law on future payrolls of the District. The District's contributions 
to the Plan (including employee contributions) for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2006, 2007, and 2008 
totaled $44,583,126, $57,549,506 and $59,681,605 respectively, which were equal to the required 
contributions for each fiscal year. 

Note 14· Tax Deferral Plans And Other Benefits 

The District allows employees to participate in a 401 (a) qualified retirement plan. Participation is required 
for employees that are retiring, terminating or entering DROP and have accumulated at least $2,500 of 
eligible terrninalleave benefits. Contributions to the plan are made on a pre-tax basis. The maximum plan 
contribution cannot exceed 100% of plan year compensation or $46,000, whichever is less. Federal 
income taxes on this compensation are deferred until distributions are taken. Employee contributions to 
the plan were $9,149,471 for the period ended June 30, 2008. 

The District offers eligible employees participation in an optional tax deferred annuity and 457 program. 
The Internal Revenue Service, under code section 403(b), allows employees of School Boards to defer a 
portion of their income from federal income tax. The deferred earnings are placed in an investment 
vehicle selected by the employee, with the principal and interest tax deferred until withdrawn. The 
contributions for the tax deferred annuity 403(b) and 457 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 were 
$16,401,967 and $3,124,471 respectively. In addition, the district has available a Roth 403(b) that 
employees may elect. Contributions to the Roth 403(b) totaled $173,027 for 2008 

The District makes contributions to employee's health insurance payments based upon elected coverage. 
The total amount contributed on behalf of the employees, for the year ended June 30, 2008 was 
$79,887,480. 
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Note 15 - Construction Contract Commitments 

The following is a summary of major construction contract commitments at fiscal year end: 

Contract Completed Balance 
Project Amount To Date Committed 

Boca Ciega High School 
General Contractor 25,635,983 49,358 25,586,625 
Architect 3,140,044 965,101 2,174,943 

Curtis Fundamental 
General Contractor 
Architect 

13,763,222 
1,120,844 

10,110,910 
1,001,271 

3,652,312 
119,573 

Tarpon Springs Elementary 
General Contractor 
Architect 

24,703,198 
789,498 

22,894,642 
789,498 

1,808,555 

Tyrone Elementary 
General Contractor 
Architect 

25,364,316 
1,359,545 

20,380,161 
1,183,508 

4,984,155 
176,038 

Total $ 95,876,649 $ 57,374,449 ,;;;,$====38;;;;.l,~50:;;;;2;,:,;;,2;;.;;0,.;,,1 

Note 16 - Risk Management Programs 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees, stUdents, or visitors; and natural disasters. 

The District partners with an insurance broker to obtain insurance coverage for losses that are not 
appropriate for the District to fully retain as self-insured exposures. The insurance purchased provides 
coverage for losses in excess of the workers' compensation, liability and property deductibles as well as 
coverage, subject to a deductible, for other losses which may occur from employment practices, errors 
and omissions and employee dishonesty, etc. This insurance protection limits the District's risk and 
financial exposure and provides protection from lawsuits. 

The District contracts with a third party administrator that adjusts workers compensation and liability 
claims, subrogates claims, represents the District in mediations and assists attorneys with litigation. 

At June 30, 2008, a liability of $20,154,490 was recorded for estimated insurance claims payable for 
claims incurred but not reported for worker's compensation, general liability and vehicle liability. The 
estimated insurance claims payable was recorded using the gross method which was actuarially 
determined. 

The following schedule represents the changes in claims liability for the past two fiscal years for the 
District's self-insurance program: 
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June 30, 2008 

Beginning Claims Claims End 
of Year Payments of Year 

2007 22,978,073 4,870,456 (5,227,049) 22,621,480
 
2008 22,621,480 2,401,792 (4,868,782) 20,154,490
 

Property protection, boiler and machinery, errors and omiSSions, employment practices liabilities, 
employee dishonesty, and other coverage's deemed necessary by the Board are provided through 
purchased commercial insurance with deductibles for each line of coverage. In addition, health, dental, 
life and income protection coverage for District employees were offered through purchased commercial 
insurance. 
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June 30, 2008 

Note 17 - Post Employment Health Care Benefits 

Funding Policy - The District has not advanced-funded or established a funding methodology for the 
annual Other Postemployment Benefit (OPEB) costs or the net OPEB obligation. For the 2007-08 fiscal 
year, retirees and eligible dependants received postemployment health care benefits. The District 
provided required contributions of $2,703,921 toward annual OPEB costs, comprised of benefit payments 
made on behalf of retirees for claims expenses (net of reinsurance), administrative expenses, and 
reinsurance payments, and net of retiree contributions totaling $5,464,479. Required contributions are 
based on projected pay-as-you-go financing. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation - The following table shows the District's annual OPEB 
cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the District's net OPEB 
obligation: 

"(1) Normal Cost 
"(2) Amortization of Unfunded Accrued Liability 

"(3) Interest 
II" 
(4) Annual Required Contribution 

~5) Interest on Net OPEB Obligation (NOO) 
"(6) Amortiztion of NOO 
"(7) Total Expense or Annual OPEB Cost (AOe),. 
(8) Actual Contribution Toward OPEB Cost ,. 
(9) Increase in NOO 
"(10) NOO Beginning of Year 
"(11) NOO End of Year 

Fiscal Year Ending
 

June 3D, 2008
 

$ 4,245,123 

2,370,917 

264,642 

$ 6,880,682 

o 
o 

6,880,682 

(2,703,921) 

$ 4,176,761 

o 
$ 4,176,761
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June 30, 2008 

The District's annual OPES cost, the percentage of annual OPES cost contributed to the plan, and the net 
OPES obligation as of June 30,2008, was as follows: 

Percent of 

AOC 
Fiscal Year AOC Contribution Contributed NOO 

6/30/2008 $6,880,682 $2,703,921 39.3% $4,176,761
 

Funded Status and Funding Progress - As of June 30, 2008, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits 
was $70,535,701, and the actuarial value of assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued 
liability of $70,535,701. The covered payroll (annual payroll for active participating employees) was 
$620,452,815 for the fiscal year 2007-08, and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability to the 
covered payroll was 11.4%. 

Note 18 - Litigation 

The District is a party to several lawsuits and claims, which it is vigorously defending. Such matters arise 
out of the normal course of its operation, some of which are covered by insurance policies. While the 
results of litigation cannot be predicted with certainty, management believes the final outcome of such 
litigation will not have a material adverse effect on the District's financial position. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

GENERAL FUND 
For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Account 
Nwnber 

Budgeted Amounts Actual 
Amounts 

306,909.23 

Variance with 
Final Budget ­

Positive (NeJ<ative) Orilrinal Final 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 185000.00 306909.00 0.23 

Federal Tbrougb State 3200 2,000000.00 1282422.00 1 282,422.35 0.35 

State Sources 3300 419,117184.00 396,097,063.00 396,097,062.67 (0.33 

Local Sources: 
Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 447,916101.00 454,487,343.00 454,487,342.90 (0.10 

Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Property Taxes Levied for Caoital Proiects 3413 0.00 

Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00 

Other Local Revenue 22,381 715.00 19,596,352.00 19,593908.64 (2,443.36 

Total Local Sources 3400 470,297,816.00 474 083 695.00 474081 251.54 (2,443.46 

Total Revenues 891,600,000.00 871,770,089.00 871,767,645.79 (2,443.21 ) 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 557,363,743.08 550,285,627.08 546,843,718.40 3,44 I,908.68 
Puoil Personnel Services 6100 36759,589.81 36,637,912.81 35,823,198.71 814,714.10 
Instructional Media Services 6200 13 347412.36 13,280,661.36 13 138,593.10 142,068.26 
Instruction and Curriculwn Development Services 6300 13,822,128.97 11,599,124.97 11,445,708.17 153,416.80 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 3,370 164.89 6,413,258.89 6163,277.14 249,981.75 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 398,472.60 1,956,592.60 1,922,524.55 34,068.05 
School Board 7100 2 889,343.05 2,050,880.05 2,023,634.58 27,245.47 
General Administration 7200 6,205,960.52 6,629,937.52 6,576,946.60 52,990.92 
School Administration 7300 58804,359.73 58,849,009.73 58,386,262.73 462,747.00 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 655,692.88 893,133.88 871,545.44 21,588.44 
Fiscal Services 7500 4537,068.19 4,476208.19 4,411,862.60 64,345.59 
Food Services 7600 0.00 115,259.00 110,961.02 4,297.98 
Central Services 7700 13,421,998.53 13,191 480.53 12,879,376.82 312,103.71 
Pupil Transportation 7800 48,467,588.74 46,428,203.74 46,188,376.76 239,826.98 
Operation ofPlant 7900 88,422 456.14 83,877,562.14 83,621,064.29 256,497.85 
Maintenance ofPlant 8100 23,970 650.41 26,244,380.41 24,987,866.22 1,256,514.19 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 5,271,960.00 5,483,989.00 5,382,716.22 101,272.78 
Community Services 9100 861,541.32 1,099,368.32 1,095,919.04 3,449.28 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement ofPrincipal 710 1,028351.00 2,158,471.00 1,489,535.90 668,935.10 
Interest 720 153,678.85 (153,678.85 
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 467,344.12 467,344.12 467,344.12 0.00 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 3,856 333.66 3,856,333.66 3,856,333.66 0.00 

Total Expenditures 883,922,160.00 875,994,739.00 867,840,444.92 8,154,294.08 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 7,677,840.00 (4,224,650.00) 3,927,200.87 8,151,850.87 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Long-Tenn Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Sale ofBonds 891 0.00 0.00 

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refundine Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 

Certificates ofParticipation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Certificates ofParticipation 3793 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Certificates ofParticipation 893 0.00 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 500,000.00 243,103.00 243,103.76 0.76 
Proceeds ofForward Suoolv Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00 
Pavrnents to Refunded Bond Escrow Aeent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 6,000000.00 13,744,951.00 13,744,951.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 
Total Otber Financing Sources (Uses) 6,500,000.00 13,988,054.00 13,988,054.76 0.76 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 
Net Cbanee in Fund Balances 14,177840.00 9763,404.00 17,915,255.63 8,151,851.63 
Fund Balances, Julv 1 2007 2800 63,214,159.70 63,214,159.70 63,214,159.70 0.00 
Adiuslrnentto Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 77 391,999.70 72,977,563.70 81,129,415.33 8,151,851.63 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
RESERVED FOR FOOD SERVICE FUND IF MAJOR 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget-
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 
Local Sources: 

Properly Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00 
Prooerly Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Caoital ProiectS 3413 0.00 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Develooment Services 6300 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 0.00 0.00 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 
SchooIBoard 7100 0.00 000 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00 
Operation ofPlant 7900 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance ofPlant 8100 0.00 0.00 
Administrative TechnololN Services 8200 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous Exoenditures 790 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 
Other Caoital Outlav 9300 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 

Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 

Certificates of Particioation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Certificates ofParticipation 3793 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Certificates of Particioation 893 0.00 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 

Proceeds from the Sale of Caoital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward Suoolv Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00 
Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
0.00 0.00 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
0.00 0.00 

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Fund Balances, Julv 1 2007 2800 0.00 0.00 

Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 

Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - OTHER IF MAJOR 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number Original 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Through State 3200 
State Sources 3300 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 
Prooertv Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 
Local Sales Taxes 3418 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 

Total Revenues 0.00 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 
School Board 7100 
General Administration nOD 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 
Pupil Transportation 7800 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 
Community Services 9100 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement of Principal 710 
Interest no 
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 

Total Expenditures 0.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 
Premium on Certificates ofParticioation 3793 
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 

Loans Incurred 3no 
Proceeds from the Sale ofCaoital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 
Soecial Facilities Construction Advances 3770 
Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 
Transfers In 3600 
Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 
Fund Balances, July 1,2007 2800 
Adjustment'to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 0.00 

Budgeted Amounts 
Final 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Actual 
Amounts 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Variance with 
Final Budget ­

Positive (Negative) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - MISCELLANEOUS IF MAJOR 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget ­
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Proiects 3413 0.00 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 0.00 0.00 
Instruction Related Technolol!V 6500 0.00 0.00 
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 
School Adm inistration 7300 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00 
Operation ofPlant 7900 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance ofPlant 8100 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technolol!V Services 8200 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement ofPrincipal 710 0.00 0.00 
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Sale ofBonds 891 0.00 0.00 

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 

Certificates ofParticipation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Certificates ofParticipation 3793 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Certificates ofParticipation 893 0.00 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds from the Sale ofCaDital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 
SDecial Facilities COnstruction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00 
Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
0.00 0.00 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
0.00 0.00 

Net Chanl!e in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balances, Julv I 2007 2800 0.00 0.00 
Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Soecial Revenue Funds 
Food Other Federal Miscellaneous Total Nonrnajor 

Account Service Programs Special Revenue Special Revenue 
Nwnber 410 420 490 Funds 

ASSETS I 

Cash and Cash Eauivalents llIO 34,1I5.16 265.00 0.00 34,380.16 
Investments 1I60 7,763,245.75 2,036,066.92 0.00 9,799,312.67 
Taxes Receivable, Net 1I20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 6,033.55 3,696,256.10 0.00 3,702,289.65 
Interest Receivable II70 0.00 14,038.65 0.00 14,038.65 
Due from Reinsurer II 80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Funds: 

Budgetary Funds 1I41 21,717.79 657,783.44 0.00 679,501.23 
Internal Funds 1I42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Due from OtherAgencies 1220 2,708,568.31 35,258.88 0.00 2,743,827.19 
Inventory II 50 1,160,484.65 0.00 0.00 1,160,484.65 
Prepaid Items 1230 2.50 0.00 0.00 2.50 
Total Assets 11,694,167.71 6,439,668.99 0.00 18,133,836.70 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Pavable 21I0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 9,585.35 2,145,390.33 0.00 2,154,975.68 
Accounts Payable 2120 274,841.31 996,855.17 0.00 1,271,696.48 
Judgments Pavable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percenta/1;e 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Agencies 2230 65,168.78 657,673.98 0.00 722,842.76 
Due to Other Funds: 

Budgetary Funds 2161 605,428.43 2,335,155.46 0.00 2,940,583.89 
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Deferred Revenue: 
Unearned Revenue 2410 140,330.34 304,594.05 0.00 444,924.39 
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities 1,095,354.21 6,439,668.99 0.00 7,535,023.20 
FUND BALANCES 
Reserved For: 

Endowments 2705 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
State Required Carryover Proj1;fams 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Encumbrances 2720 2,027,080.81 0.00 0.00 2,027,080.81 
Inventory 2730 1,160,484.65 0.00 0.00 1,160,484.65 
Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Unreserved: 
Designatedfor, reported in: 

[Specifyl 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
[Specify] 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Undesignated, reported in: 
General Fund 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Special Revenue Funds 2760 7,411,248.04 0.00 0.00 7,41I,248.04 
Debt Service Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Capital Projects Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Permanent Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Fund Balances 2700 10,598,813.50 0.00 0.00 10,598,813 .50 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 11,694,167.71 6,439,668.99 0.00 18,133,836.70 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY Page 24 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJORGOVERNMENTALFUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Debt Service Funds 
SBFJCOBI Special Act Section 1011.14/15 Motor Vehicle District Other Debt Total Nonmajor 

Account Bonds Bonds F.S. Bonds Bonds Service Debt Service 
Nwnber 210 220 230 240 250 290 Funds_ 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents lila 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Investments 1160 1,184,533.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,184,533.27 
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Funds: 

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Due from Other Al!encies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Inventorv 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Asseh 1,184,533.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,184,533.27 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Pavroll Taxes Pavable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinl!s 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Judl!ffients Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percental!e 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Fiscal Al!ent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Deoosits Pavable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Al!encies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Due to Other Funds: 
Budl!etarv Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Revenue: 

Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

FUND BALANCES 
Reserved For: 

Endowments 2705 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
State Required Carryover Prol!fams 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Encumbrances 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Inventory 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Pumoses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Unreserved: 
DeSignatedfor, reported in: 

[Specify] 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
rSoecifvl 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Undesignated, reported in: 
General Fund 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Special Revenue Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service Funds 2760 1,184,533.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,184,533.27 
Capital Proiects Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pennanent Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Fund Balances 2700 1,184,533.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,184,533.27 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 1,184,533.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,184,533.27 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Ca ilal Pro"eels Funds 
Capital Outlay Special Section 1011.141 Public Education Capilal Outlay and Capital ImprovCDlent Voll:d 00..­ Total Nonmajor 

Bond Issues Act 1011.15 Capital Outlay Disbict Debt Service Funds Section 1011.71(2) Capital Capital Capital 
Account (COB!) Bonds F.S. Lo"", (PECO) Bonds (CO&DS) F.S. Improvement Projects Project 
Number 310 320 330 340 350 360 370 380 390 Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Investments 1160 0.00 224324.77 0.00 3384418.98 0.00 1411 280.00 0.00 0.00 6101872.59 II 121896.34 
Taxes Receivable Net ll20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 585491.60 585,491.60 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 3828.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 2338.73 0.00 0.00 11287.28 17454.97 
Due from Reinsurer ll80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
DeDosits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Funds: 

Budgetarv Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 248926.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 248926.12 
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 18945981.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35 706 279.25 54652260.25 
Inventorv ll50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Preoaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 0.00 228153.73 0.00 22330399.98 0.00 1662544.85 0.00 0.00 42404,930.72 66626029.28 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Salaries Benefits and Pavroll Taxes Pavable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Pavable 2120 0.00 3151.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 247027.00 250 178.52 
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts PavabJe 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 351 746.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 351 746.90 
Construction Contracts Pavable-Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 432309.70 0.00 482445.55 0.00 0.00 8724.56 923479.81 
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
DeDosits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other A2encies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due /0 Other Funds: 

Budgetarv Funds 2161 0.00 11,018.09 0.00 6442.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 401983.63 419443.90 
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Deferred Revenue: 
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities 0.00 14,169.61 0.00 1,790,498.78 0.00 482,445.55 0.00 000 657,735.19 2,944,849.13 
FUND BALANCES 
Reserved For: 

Endowments 2705 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
State Required Carryover Programs 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Encumbrances 2720 0.00 24292.83 0.00 6415740.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,017.90 6,447,051.57 
Inventorv 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Unreserved: 
Designatedfor, reported in: 

rSDecifvl 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
[Specify] 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Undesignated, reported in: 
General Fund 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Soecial Revenue Funds 2760 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Capital Projects Funds 2760 0.00 189,691.29 0.00 14 124 160.36 0.00 1,180099.30 0.00 0.00 41,740177.63 57,234 128.58 
Permanent Funds 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 213,984.12 0.00 20,539,901.20 0.00 I 180099.30 0.00 0.00 41747,195.53 63,681,180.15 
Tolal Liabilities and Fund Balances 0.00 228153.73 0.00 22,330,399.98 0.00 1,662,544.85 0.00 000 42,404,930.72 66626,029.28 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit F-ldDISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
Page 26COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Total 
Pennanent Nonmajor 

Account Fund Governmental 
Number 000 Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 11I0 0.00 34,380.16 
Investments 1160 2,331.65 22, I08,073.93 
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 4,287,781.25 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 31,493.62 
Due from Reinsurer 1I80 0.00 0.00 
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Funds: 

Budgetary Funds 1141 151,199.34 1,079,626.69 
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 

Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 57,396,087.44 
Inventory 1I50 0.00 1,160,484.65 
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 2.50 
Total Assets 153,530.99 86,097,930.24 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 2,154,975.68 
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 1,521,875.00 
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 1,351,746.90 
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 923,479.81 
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 722,842.76 
Due to Other Funds: 

Budgetary Funds 2161 2,357.70 3,362,385.49 
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 

Deferred Revenue: 
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 444,924.39 
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities 2,357.70 10,482,230.03 

FUND BALANCES 
Reserved For: 

Endowments 2705 0.00 0.00 
State Required Carryover Programs 2710 0.00 0.00 
Encumbrances 2720 0.00 8,474,132.38 
Inventory 2730 0.00 1,160,484.65 
Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 

Unreserved: 
Designatedfor, reported in: 

[Specifyl 2760 0.00 0.00 
[Specifyl 2760 0.00 0.00 

Undesignated, reported in: 
General Fund 2760 0.00 0.00 
Special Revenue Funds 2760 0.00 7,411,248.04 
Debt Service Funds 2760 0.00 1,184,533.27 
Capital Proiects Funds 2760 0.00 57,234,128.58 
Permanent Funds 2760 151,173.29 151,173.29 

Total Fund Balances 2700 151,173.29 75,615,700.21 
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 153,530.99 86,097,930.24 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number 

Soecis! Revenue Funds 
Food 

Service 
410 

0.00 

Other Federal 
Programs 

420 

3884020.66 

Miscellaneous 
Special Revenue 

490 

0.00 

Total Nonmajor 
Special Revenue 

Funds 
REVENUES 
Federal Direcl 3100 3884020.66 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 20792601.43 69 40 I 960.57 0.00 90 194562.00 
Slale Sources 3300 577 952.00 0.00 0.00 577 952.00 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 16294822.76 0.00 0.00 16294822.76 
Total Local Sources 3400 16294822.76 0.00 0.00 16294,822.76 

Total Revenues 37,665,376.19 73,285,981.23 0.00 110,951,357.42 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 36837511.06 0.00 36,837511.06 

I Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 6567205.69 0.00 6567205.69 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 511 763.94 0.00 511 763.94 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 16 607 932.13 0.00 16607932.13 
Instructional StaffTrainin~ Services 6400 0.00 7259277.91 0.00 7,259277.91 
Instruction Related Technolo~ 6500 0.00 77 813.09 0.00 77 813.09 
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
General Administration 7200 0.00 1 881 806.23 0.00 I 881 806.23 
School Administration 7300 0.00 126618.83 0.00 126618.83 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7410 0.00 26282.40 0.00 26282.40 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 43825.14 0.00 43,825.14 
Food Services 7600 37778555.56 0.00 0.00 37778555.56 
Central Services 7700 0.00 685576.16 0.00 685576.16 
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 22668.46 0.00 22668.46 
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 117183.17 0.00 117183.17 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technolo~ Services 8200 0.00 21638.32 0.00 21638.32 
Community Services 9100 0.00 954978.30 0.00 954978.30 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement of Princioal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous Exoenditures 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities ACQuisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Capital Outlav 9300 606590.74 1543900.40 0.00 2150491.14 

Total Expenditures 38,385,146.30 73,285,981.23 0.00 111,671,127.53 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (719,770.11) 0.00 0.00 (719,770.11) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Lon~-Tenn Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Refundin~ Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refundin~ Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Certificates ofParticipation 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds from the Sale of Caoital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward Suoolv Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Soecial Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pavrnents to Refunded Bond Escrow A~ent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Net Chan!!e in Fund Balances (719770.11 0.00 0.00 (719770.11 

Fund Balances July 1 2007 2800 11 318583.61 0.00 0.00 11318583.61 

Ad iustroent to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 10598813.50 0.00 0.00 10598813.50 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fi!cal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

A~, 

Number 

SBEJCOBI 

"""'" 210 

SpceialAct

.""".220 

S~tiOll 

IOl1.l41lS F.S. 
230 

Debl Serviee Fund5 
MotorVchiclc

"""",
240 

District

.""".2>0 

O!her Debt- -- TOlal Nonffia--;;:-­
SeMcI,'C Debt5e"";cc 

290 Funds 
REVENUES 
Fed=lDrrect 3)00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Federal Throuflh State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
State Sources 3300 3814213.02 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3814213.02 
Local Sources: 

Property TllXes Levied for Operational ~ 3411 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
ProDCrtv Taxes Levied for Clloiw Pro'ects 3413 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Tora! Local Sources 3400 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Revenues 3,814,213.02 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 3.814.213.02 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Puoil Penonnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Develooment Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StaffTraininl!. Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction Related TeclmoloPJ' 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Geneml Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Administmtion 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
FlICilities Acouisition and CODSlIuction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal SeMces 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
FOO<! Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Puoil Transoortation 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
ODcrntion ofPlant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance ofPlant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Communitv Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement of Principal 710 2 025 000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2 025 000.00 
Intaest 720 1834 005.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 1834005.00 
Dues, Fees and Issuance COSEs 730 3184.58 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3184.58 
Miscellaneous Exoenditures 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
00" CaDimi Outlav 9300 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures 3.862.189.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.862.189.58 
E:rctss (Dditiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 47.976.56} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,976.56 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Lonp;-Tcnn Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Refundinll Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
PnmUWD on Refundinll Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refundinl!. Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CertificaLeS ofParticipation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Certificates of Partici ation 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Certificates ofParticipation 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Proceeds from the Sale ofCa ital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
LOss Reroveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward' Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Soecial Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
PavmenlS 10 Refunded Bond Escrow Allent (Function 9299 760 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
To.al Other Financing Soun:es (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Chanee in Fund Balances 47.976.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.976.56 
Fund Balances Julv I 2007 2800 1.232.509,83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.DO 1,232509.83 
Ad' ustmenllO Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 1,184533,27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 I 184533.27 

The nOles to the [mancial statements are an inlegral pan ofthis statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2008 
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0.00
 0.00
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0.00
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0.00
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0.00
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0.00
 0.00
 

0.00
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0.00
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0.00
 0.00
 
0.00
 0.00
 
0.00
 0.00
 

-~ c:cISFunds 
Public EdIlClJbon CnpiLD..IOudlylUld C,pilallmprovemcnl 
Capital Outlily ""'"'" (CO & DS} 

Debt Scl"'ic.e Funds Section 1011.71(2) 
(PECO) Bond. F.S. 

340 3" --~_360 370 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

16406925.00 0.00 775185.92 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

lI! 963.16 0.00 21095.89 
111963.16 0.00 21095.89 

16,518,888.16 0.00 796,281.81 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 2163.72 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

11 750455.95 0.00 164 209.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

11,750,455.95 0.00 166,372.72 
4,768,432.21 0.00 629,909.09 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
4768.432.2\ 0.00 629.909.09 

15,771 468.99 0.00 550190.2\ 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

20539901.20 0.00 1.180099.30 

VQled 
""'~ Tola.INorunojor 

Capital Capibll Capital 
ImDrovcmml Pro;cctll ProiCd 

380 390 Fond, 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 36 688 934.00 54094294.92 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 462035.06 609 292.41 
0.00 462035.06 609 292.41 
0.00 37,150,969.06 54,703,587.33 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 94 753.13 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 2,163.72 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 405399.53 12,580,031.41 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 405,399.53 12,676,948.26 
0.00 36,745,569.53 42,026,639.07 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 641608.00 641.608.00 
0.00 641,608.00 641,608.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 36.103,961.53 41,385,031.07 
0.00 5.643,234.00 22,296,149.08 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 41747195.53 63681.180.15 

The notes 10 the financial statements are an integral pan of this statement. 
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'REVENUES 
31~_ ~-

3100 0,00FederaIDirect 0.00
 
Federa.l Through State and Local 3200 0.00
 0.00
 

State Sources
 3300 0.00
 223250.00
 
Local Sources: 

Prooenv Taxes Levied for Ooerational Purooses 3411 0.00
 0.00
 
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
 0.00
 
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Pro' eels 3413 0.00
 0.00
 
Local Sales Taxes
 3418 0.00
 0.00
 
Other Local Revenue 0.00
 14198.30
 
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00
 14198.30
 

0.00
 237,448.30
 

EXPENDITURES 
Total Revenues 

Current: 
Instruction 5000 0.00
 0.00
 
Pu il Personnel Services
 6100 0.00
 0.00
 

6200Instructional Media Services 0.00
 0.00
 
Instruction and Cwricu1um DeveloDment Services 6300 0.00
 0.00
 
Inmuctional Staf('Tminin2 Services 6400 0.00
 0.00
 

6500lnstruction Related TechnolollV 0.00
 0.00
 
7100School Board 0.00
 0.00
 

Geno:al Administration 7200 0.00
 0.00
 
School Administmtion 7300 0.00
 0.00
 
Facilities Acouisition and Construction 7410 94753.13
0.00
 

7500Fiscal Services 0.00
 0.00
 
Food Services
 7600 0.00
 0.00
 

Central Servi""
 7700 0.00
 0.00
 
Puoil TIilmDOrtation
 7800 0.00
 0.00
 
Ooemtion ofPlant
 7900 0.00
 0.00
 
Maintenance ofPlant
 8100 0.00
 0.00
 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
0.00
 
Communitv Services 9100 0.00
 0.00
 

Debt Service: (Func/ion 9200) 
Retirement ofPrinciDal 710 0.00
 0.00
 
Interest
 720 0.00
0.00
 
Dues Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
 0.00
 
Miscellaneous Exnenditures
 790 0.00
 0.00
 

Capital OutJay: 
Facilities ACQuisition and Construction 7420 0.00
 259,966.93
 
Other Ca ita! OudaY
 9300 0.00
 0.00
 

0.00
 354,720.06
 
Esteu (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
 
Total E1Penditutti 

0.00
 117,271.76
 
OTHER FINANONG SOURCES (USES)
 
Lonlo!-Tc:rm Bonds Issued 3710 0.00
 0.00
 

Premium on Sale ofBonds
 0.00
3791 0.00
 
DiscoWit on Sale ofBonds
 0.00
 0.00
891 

Refundinl! Bonds Issued 3715 0.00
 0.00
 
Premium on RefundinlZ Bonds 3792 0.00
 0.00
 
Discount on Rcfundin2 Bonds 892 0.00
 0.00
 

Certificates ofPaniciDation Issued 3750 0.00
0.00
 
Premium on Certificates ofPaniciDation 3793 0.00
 0.00
 
Discount on Certificates ofPaniciDation 0.00
 0.00
 

Loaru; Incurred
 
893 

3720 0.00
 0.00
 
Proceeds from the Sale ofCaDital Assets
 3730 0.00
 0.00
 
Loss Recoveries 0.00
3740 0.00
 
Proceeds of Forward SUPDlv Contnlcl
 3760 0.00
 0.00
 
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
 0.00
 
PavmenlS 10 Refunded Bond Escrow A ent (Function 9299 760 0.00
 0.00
 
Transfers In 3600 0.00
 0.00
 
Transfers Out
 9700 0.00
 0.00
 
TOlal Other Financing Sources (Uses)
 0.00
 0.00
 
SPECIAL ITEMS
 

0.00
0.00
 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00
 0.00
 
Net Chanee in Fund Balances 0.00
 117,271.76
 
Fund Balances Julv I, 2007 2800 331255.88
0.00
 
A,i"ustInent to Fund Balances 2891 0.00
 0.00
 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 0.00
 213984.12
 



Exhibit F-2d 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
Page 30 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number 

Pennanent Fund 
000 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

3,884,020.66 
REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 90,194,562.00 
State Sources 3300 0.00 58,486,459.94 
Local Sources: 

ProperlY Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16,906,555.91 

Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Proiects 3413 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 2,440.74 
Total Local Sources 3400 2,440.74 16906,555.91 

Total Revenues 2,440.74 169,471,598.51 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 2195.56 36,839,706.62 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 6,567205.69 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 511,763.94 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 16,607,932.13 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 0.00 7,259,277.91 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 77,813.09 
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 

I 881,806.23 General Administration 7200 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 126,618.83 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7410 0.00 121,035.53 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 43,825.14 
Food Services 7600 0.00 37,778,555.56 
Central Services 7700 0.00 685,576.16 
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 22,668.46 
Operation ofPlant 7900 0.00 117,183.17 
Maintenance ofPlant 8100 0.00 0.00 

21,638.32Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 954,978.30 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement ofPrincipal 710 0.00 2,025,000.00 
Interest 720 0.00 1,834005.00 
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 5,348.30 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00 

12,580,031.41 
Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 2 150491.14 

Total Expenditures 2,195.56 128,212,460.93 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 245.18 41,259,137.58 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(641,608.00 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 0.00 
Discount on Sale ofBonds 891 0.00 

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 
Discount on Certificates of Particioation 893 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 
Proceeds from the Sale of Caoital Assets 3730 000 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward Suoply Contract 3760 0.00 
Soecial Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 
Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 (641,608.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 
40,617,529.58 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
0.00 

Net Change in Fund Balances 245.18 
Fund Balances, July 1 2007 2800 150928.11 34,998,170.63 
Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 

75,615,700.21Fund Balances, June 3D, 2008 2700 151 173.29 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND _ 
For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Variance with 
Account Bud!!eted Amounts Actual Final Budget ­
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative) 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 4,338 593.00 5,129404.00 3,884,021.00 (I 245,383.00 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 63 160 258.00 101258591.00 90,194561.43 (11,064,035.51 
State Sources 3300 551,941.00 511,952.00 511,952.00 0.00 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purooses 3411 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Caoital Proiects 3413 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 18106,631.00 16,294,822.00 16,294,822.16 0.16 
Total Local Sources 3400 18106,631.00 16,294,822.00 16294,822.16 0.16 

Total Revenues 86,163,429.00 129,260,115.00 110,951,351.19 (18,309,411.81 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

I Instruction 5000 35,201225.00 50,908 822.00 36,831 511.00 14,011,311.00 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 390504.00 6,930,328.00 6,561206.00 363,122.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 36920.00 526404.00 511,164.00 14,640.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 3,882460.00 11,356 811.00 16,601932.00 148,945.00 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 4,666,352.00 8193,461.00 1,259218.00 1,534,183.00 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 92051.00 11,813.00 14,238.00 
School Board 1100 0.00 
General Administration 1200 1,521 041.00 2,592 589.00 1,881,806.00 110,183.00 
School Administration 1300 53691.00 290436.00 126619.00 163,811.00 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 1410 134,295.00 32,865.00 26,283.00 6,582.00 
Fiscal Services 1500 44,413.00 43,825.00 588.00 
Food Services 1600 44,059 118.26 39,650111.26 31,118555.56 1,812,161.10 
Central Services 1100 944,243.00 965,591.00 685,516.00 280,021.00 
Pupil Transportation 1800 13,000.00 31,662.00 22,669.00 8,993.00 
Operation ofPlant 1900 10,213.00 148,410.00 111,183.00 31,221.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 
Administrative Technolol!V Services 8200 22,000.00 21,638.00 362.00 
Community Services 9100 513,139.00 1,315,334.00 954,918.00 360,356.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement ofPrincipal 110 0.00 
Interest 120 0.00 
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 130 0.00 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 190 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 1420 000 
Other Capital Outlav 9300 606,590.14 2,150,490.14 2,150,490.14 0.00 

Total Expenditures 92,105,102.00 131,852,101.00 111,611,121.30 20,181,519.10 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 15,341,613.00 12,591,932.00 1119,110.11 1,812,161.89 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Long-Term Bonds Issued 3110 0.00 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3191 0.00 
Discount on Sale ofBonds 891 0.00 

Refundin!! Bonds Issued 3115 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3192 0.00 

I Discount on Refundin!! Bonds 892 0.00 
Certificates ofParticioation Issued 3150 0.00 

Premium On Certificates ofParticipation 3193 0.00 
Discount on Certificates ofParticipation 893 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3120 0.00 
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3130 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3140 0.00 

Proceeds ofForward Suoolv Contract 3160 0.00 
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3110 0.00 
Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 160 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 

Transfers Out 9100 0.00 
Total Otber Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
0.00 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
0.00 

Net Cban!!e in Fund Balances (5,341 613.00 12,591 932.00 (119,110.11 1,812,161.89 
Fund Balances, July 1,2001 2800 11 318,583.61 11,318,583.61 11,318,583.61 0.00 
Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2100 5916,910.61 8,126,651.61 10,598,813.50 1,812,161.89 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
DEBT SERVICE FUND _ 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number 

Budl!eted Amounts Actual 
Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget ­

Positive (Negative) Orilrinal Final 
REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 
State Sources 3300 4042643.00 3,814,213.00 3,814,213.02 0.02 
Local Sources: 

Prooertv Taxes Levied for Ooerational Purooses 3411 0.00 
ProperlY Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 
Prooertv Taxes Levied for Caoital Proiects 3413 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 0.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Revenues 4,042,643.00 3,814,213.00 3,814,213.02 0.02 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Develooment Services 6300 0.00 
Instructional StaffTraininl! Services 6400 0.00 
Instruction Related Technolo!!V 6500 0.00 
School Board 7100 0.00 

General Administration 7200 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 
Puoil Transportation 7800 0.00 
Operation ofPlant 7900 0.00 

Maintenance ofPlant 8100 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement ofPrinci pal 710 2,025000.00 2,025,000.00 2,025,000.00 0.00 
Interest 720 2,017643.00 1 834,005.00 1,834,005.00 0.00 
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 3,184.58 3,184.58 0.00 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 

Total Expenditures 4,042,643.00 3,862,189.58 3,862,189.58 0.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 (47,976.58 (47,976.56 0.02 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 0.00 

Discount on Sale ofBonds 891 0.00 

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 

Discount on Refundinl! Bonds 892 0.00 

Certificates ofParticioation Issued 3750 0.00 
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 
Discount on Certificates ofParticioation 893 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 
Proceeds from the Sale of Caoital Assets 3730 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward Suoolv Contract 3760 0.00 

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 
Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Al!ent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 

Transfers In 3600 0.00 

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
0.00 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
0.00 

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 147,976.58 147,976.56 0.02 

Fund Balances, Julv 1,2007 2800 1,232509.00 I 232,509.00 1,232,509.83 0.83 

Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 1,232,509.00 1,184,532.42 1,184,533.27 0.85 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
CAPITAL PROJECT FUND _ 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number 

Budgeted Amounts Actual 
Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget ­

Positive (Negative) Original Final 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 

State Sources 3300 53,402 182.00 54 094,295.00 54 094 294.92 (0.08 

Local Sources: 
Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 
Prooerty Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Pro;ects 3413 140 902 021. 00 142883,530.00 142,975888.73 92358.73 
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 4,500000.00 14294,448.00 14,149682.20 (144,765.80 
Total Local Sources 3400 145,402021.00 157177,978.00 157,125570.93 (52,407.07 

Total Revenues 198,804,203.00 211,272,273.00 211,219,865.85 (52,407.15 

EXPENDITURES 

jcurrent: 
Instruction 5000 0.00 
pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 0.00 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 
School Board 7100 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 
Facilities ACCluisition and Construction 7410 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement ofPrincipal 710 14,224,370.00 14,377939.00 9410,623.83 4,967,315.17 
Interest 720 666794.00 669640.00 560,006.15 109,633.85 
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 2,164.00 2,163.72 0.28 
Miscellaneous Exoenditures 790 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 418,698676.00 299,848,659.00 128,172 792.72 171,675,866.28 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 

Total Expenditures 433,589,840.00 314,898,402.00 138,145,586.42 176,752,815.58 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (234,785,637.00 003,626,129.00) 73,074,279.43 176,700,408.43 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 0.00 
Discount on Sale ofBonds 891 0.00 

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 

Certificates of Particioation Issued 3750 0.00 
Premium on Certificates ofParticioation 3793 0.00 
Discount on Certificates ofParticipation 893 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 
Proceeds from !be Sale ofCapital Assets 3730 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward Suoolv Contract 3760 0.00 
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 
Pavments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 (6,000000.00 03,744,951.00 03,744951.00 0.00 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (6,000,000.00 (13,744,951.00 m,744,951.00 0.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
0.00 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
0.00 

Net Change in Fund Balances (240,785637.00 017,371 080.00 59,329,328.43 176,700 408.43 
Fund Balances, July I, 2007 2800 275,570978.00 275,570978.00 275 570,977.97 (0.03 
Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 34785341.00 158 199,898.00 334 900,306.40 176,700 408.40 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
PERMANENT FUNDS 
For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2008 

I Account 
Number 

Budgeted Amounts Actual 
Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget ­

Positive (Negative) Original Final 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 
State Sources 3300 0.00 
Local Sources: 

Properly Taxes Levied for Ooerational Purnoses 3411 0.00 
Properly Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Proiects 3413 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 2,440.74 2440.74 2,440.74 0.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 2440.74 2,440.74 2,440.74 0.00 

Total Revenues 2,440.74 2,440.74 2,440.74 0.00 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 2,195.56 2,195.56 2,195.56 0.00 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 0.00 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 
School Board 7100 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 
Operation ofPlant 7900 0.00 
Maintenance ofPlant 8100 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 
Interest 720 0.00 
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 
Miscellaneous Exoenditures 790 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 

Total Exoenditures 2,195.56 2,195.56 2,195.56 0.00 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 245.18 245.18 245.18 0.00 
OTHER FlNANCING SOURCES (USES) 

ILong-Tenn Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 
Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 0.00 
Discount on Sale ofBonds 891 0.00 

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 

Certificates ofParticipation Issued 3750 0.00 
Premium on Certificates ofParticiDation 3793 0.00 
Discount on Certificates ofParticiDation 893 0.00 

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 
Proceeds from the Sale ofCapital Assets 3730 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward SuoDlv Contract 3760 0.00 
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 
Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 
Total Otber Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
0.00 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
0.00 

Net Cbanee in Fund Balances 245.18 245.18 245.18 0.00 
Fund Balances Julv 1, 2007 2800 150,928.11 150928.11 150928.11 0.00 
Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 151 173.29 151 173.29 151 173.29 0.00 

ESE 145 



Exhibit H-l 
Page JS 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
June JO. 2008 

ACQOunl ~lrlnsul1Ulce 

Number 911 

ASSETS 
Current Assets' 

Cash and Cash Enuivalents 1110 
Investmenti 1160 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 
Interest Receivable 1170 
Due from Reinsurer 1180 
Deoosits Receivable 1210 
Du. from Oth.. FuncIs·Bud••tarv 1141 
Due from Other A£encies 1220 
InvonlOlV 1150 
Pm>aid Items 1230 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Restricted Cash and Cash Eauivalonls 
Other Posl-em llovmc:nt Benefits Obli2.ation asset 1410 
Capital Assets: 

Loud 1310 
Land Improvements ­ Nondepreciable 1315 
Construction in Prop;ress 1360 
ImnrovCDlents Other Than Buildinao:: 1320 

ACCUlIIulated DenreciatioD 1329 
BuildintlS and Fixed Eouinment 1330 

Accumulated Deorcciation 1339 
Furniture Fixtures and EouiDment 1340 

Accumulated Deoreciation 1349 
Motor Vehicles 1350 

Accwnulated DeDreciation 1359 
Pronertv Under Ca ital Leases 1370 

Accumulated Denreciation 1379 
ComDuter Software 1382 

Accumulated Amortization 1389 
Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total AssetJ 
LIABILITIES 
Current Liabili/ies: 

Salaries Benefits and payroU Taxes PaYable 2110 
Pavrall Deductions and Withholdin"!iI 2170 
Accounts Pavable 2120 
Judlm2ents PaYable 2130 
Sales Ta'( Pavable 2260 
Accrued Inloresl Pav.bl. 2210 
Denosits PllVable 2220 
Due to Other Funds~Buchtetarv 2161 
Due to Other A2.encies 2230 
Deferred Revenue 2410 
Estimated Unnaid Claims 2271 
Estimated Liabilitv for Claims Ad· ustment EXDen5e 2272 
Obi; atioru: Under Capital Leases 2315 
Liabilitv for Compensated Absences 2330 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lon.l'l.-Tenn Claims 2350 
Other Post-emnlovment Benefits Obli atioD 2360 
Total Current Liabilities 

N(Jncurrent Liabili/ies: 
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets: 
Deoosits Pavable 2220 
Other Noncurrent Liabilities: 
ObJi&Ultions Under Ca ital Leases 2315 
Liabilitv for ComDCl1Sated Absences 2330 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lon~-Tenn Claims 2350 
Other Post-cmplovment Benefits Obli ation 2360 
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 
NET ASSETS 
Invested in Canital Assets Net of Rclated Debt 2770 
Restricted for 2780 
Unrestricted 2790 
Total Net Assets 
Total LiabilitjeJ and Net Assets 

The notes 10 lite financial statements are an inlegral part of litis slaleO'lenl. 
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0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Self!Juurance 
912 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

SelfIn~ul1Ulce 

913 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Sdflnsunmc:e Selfwutance Doh" Oil", ToWNorun.jor 
914 91S 921 922 Entemrisc Funds 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Account SelfInsurance SelfInsurance SelfInsurance SelfInsurance SelfInsurance Other Other Total NonmajoT 
Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Enterprise Funds 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Caoital Outlav 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Expenses 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Depreciation!Amortization 780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest Revenue 3430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Gain on Disposition ofAssets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest Expense 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous Expense 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loss on Disposition ofAssets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Cban!!e In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Assets - July I, 2007 2880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Adjustment to Net Assets 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

lCASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Sclflnsurance 
911 

Receiols from customers and users 0.00 
ReceiDts from interfund services Drovided 0.00 
PlMD.enLs to suooliers 0.00 
Pavrnents to emolovees 0.00 
Pavrnents for interfimd services used 0.00 
Other receiots (osvments 0.00 
Net casb provided (used) by operatinR, activities 0.00 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from ooeratin. I!I1lIlts 0.00 
Transfers from other funds 0.00 
Transfers to other funds 0.00 
Net cash provided used) by nODcapital financ:inR, activities 0.00 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from <llniIal debt 0.00 
Canita! contributions 0.00 
Proceeds from dimnsition ofcaoita! assets 0.00 
Acauisition and construction ofcanituJ assets 0.00 
Principal paid on <llpiIal debt 0.00 
Int=st paid on <llpiIal debl 0.00 
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related finandne activities 0.00 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and matmities of investments 0.00 
Interest and dividends received 0.00 
Purchase of investments 0.00 
Net cash provided (used) by investio2 activities 0.00 
Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 0.00 
Cosb and cosb eouivalents - JuIv I 2007 0.00 
Cash and cash eauivall:Dts - June 30. 2008 0.00 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Ooeratin. income Ooss) 0.00 
Adjustments to reconc;/e operating income (Joss) 10 net cosh 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciation/Amortization eXJ)Cl'lSe 0.00 
Cnmmodities used from USDA pro..-am 0.00 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

lDcrease decrease in accounts receivable 0.00 

1o=e decrease in interest receivable 0.00 

1o=e decrease in due from reinsurer 0.00 

'Io=e decrease in deoosits lttCivable 0.00 
Increase decrease in due from other funds 0.00 
1ncrease decrease in due from other 8pencies 0.00 

'Io=c decrease in inventorv 0.00 
1ncrease decrease in Dreoaid ilemS 0.00 
Increase decrease in salaries and benefits oavable 0.00 
Increase decrease in DaVfoll tax liabilities 0.00 
Increase decrease in accounts Davable 0.00 
Increase decrease in 'udoments novable 0.00 

In= decrease in sales tax oavable 0.00 
Increase decrease in accrued interest oavable 0.00 
Increase decrease in deoosits navable 0.00 
Increase decrease in due to other funds 0.00 
Increase decrease in due to other 8pencies 0.00 
Increase decrease in deferred revenue 0.00 
Increase decrease in estimaled wtnaid claims 0.00 
Increase decrease in estimated liabilitv for claims ad" usbnent expense 0.00 

Total ad"ustments 0.00 
Net cash provided (used) by operatinl! activities 0.00 
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 
BOlTowinp wtder canitallease 0.00 
Contributions ofcanital assets 0.00 
Purchase ofeouinment on account 0.00 
Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 
Netlncreasel Decrease in the fair value of investments 0.00 
Commodities received through USDA proecam 0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Self Insurance 
912 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

SdfInsurance Self Insurance SclflnJul'llllClC Other Olhcr Total Nonmajor 
913 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

914 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

9tS 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

921 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

922 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Entcmrisc Funds 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and Cash Eauivalents 
lnvestm.ents 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable 
Due from Reimurer 
Deoosits Receivable 
Due from Other Funds-Bud ~etarv 

Due from Other A£encies 
InVeJ1tolV 

Prepaid Items 
Total Cum:ntAssets 

Noncurrenl Assets: 
Restricted Cash and Cash Eouivalents 
Other Post-emolovment Benefits Obli2ation asset 
Copital Assets: 

Land 
Land Imm-ovements - NODdeoreciable 
Construction in ProlUeS$ 
!m.DI"Ovement! Other Than Buildinfi 
Accumulated Depreciation 
Boildioos and Fixed EouiJ)ll1enl 
Accumulated ~iat:ion 

Furniture Fixtures and Eouioment 
AtcUDlulated Denreciation 
Motor Vehicles 
Accumulated Deoreciation 
Prooertv Under CaDital Leases 
Accumulated Depreciation 
Computer Software 
AocumulDted Amortization 

Total Noncurrent kisets 
TotalA5Seb 
LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 

SaJaries Benefits and PIJVIl)JI Ta.."tCS Pavable 
PaYroll Deductions and Withholdin2S 
Accounts Payable 
Jud...euts P"".ble 
Sales T8.'I( Pavable 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
Denosits Pavable 
Due to Other Funds-Budlletarv 
Due to Other Allcncies 
Deferred Revenue 
Estimated Unnaid Claims 
Estimated LiabiJitv fOJ" Claims Ad'ustment Exnense 
Oblil!:ations Under Canital Leases 
Liabilitv for Comoensated Absences 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lonll-Term Claims 
Other Post-emolovment Benefits Oblil!.ation 
Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Liabilities PuyalJle from RestrictedAssets: 

Deoosits Pavable 
Other Noncurrent LiahiUlies: 

Oblil!:ations Under Caoital Leases 
Liabilitv for Comnensaled Absences 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lom,·Term Oaims 
Other Post-em llovment Benefits Oblhzation 

Total Nonc\UTeIlt Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 
NET ASSETS 
Invested in CnDital Assets Net of Related Debt 
Restricted for 
Unrestricled 
Total Net Assets 
Total Liabilitie! and Net Assets 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
lnO 
1170 
1180 
1210 
1141 
12lO 
1150 
1230 

1410 

1310 
1315 
1360 
1320 
1329 
1330 
1339 
1340 
1349 
1350 
1359 
1370 
1379 
1382 
1389 

2lIO 
2170 
2120 
2130 
2260 
2210 
2220 
2161 
2230 

2410 
2271 
l272 
2315 
2330 
2350 
2360 

l220 

2315 
2330 
2350 
2360 

l770 
l780 
2790 

SClflmul'lltl.... 
7lI 

202625.25 
22375 104.38 

437345.91 
39370,71 

0.00 
0.00 

2148125.l7 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

25202,571.52 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

25202571.52 

0.00 
0.00 

257134.21 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2590.79 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

259,725.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20 154490.00 
0.00 

20,154,490.00 
20,414,215.00 

0.00 
4788356.52 

0.00 
4,788,356.52 

25202571.52 

SelfInsutnnee 
712 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 

0.00 

SelfInsurance 
113 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

SctfinsulllIICl: 
114 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

SdflnsulllJlee 
115 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

COll!lQniumPrograms 
131 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Other Internal SeMQ: 
191 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

TotaIInttmBl 
ScMCl:Funcb 

202625.25 
22375 104.38 

437345.91 
39370.71 

0.00 
0.00 

2148125.27 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

25.202571.52 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

25202571.52 

0.00 
0.00 

257134.21 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2590.79 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
a.GO 
0.00 

259725.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

20154490.00 
0.00 

20,154,490.00 
20414,215.00 

0.00 
4788356.52 

0.00 
4,788,356.52 

25202571.52 

The notes to th~ fmancial slatemenLS are an integral pllJ"t of llUs statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Account Self Insurance Selflnsurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Consortium Programs Other Internal Service Total Internal 
Number 711 712 713 714 715 731 791 Service Funds 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium Revenue 3484 4,988,201.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,988,201.90 

Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Operating Revenues 4,988,201.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,988,201.90 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Other Expenses 700 4,267,032.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,267,032.91 

Depreciation!Amortization 780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Operating Expenses 4,267,032.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,267,032.91 

Operating Income (Loss) 721,168.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 721,168.99 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest Revenue 3430 1,245,489.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,245,489.51 

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Gain on Disposition ofAssets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Interest Expense 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Miscellaneous Expense 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Loss on Disposition ofAssets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 1,245,489.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,245,489.51 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 1,966,658.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,966,658.50 

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Chaol!e In Net Assets 1,966,658.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,966,658.50 
Net Assets - Julv 1,2007 2,821,698.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,821,698.02 
Adjustments to Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 4,788,356.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,788,356.52 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

,----­
setCInsurancc Selfl:nsurance Scifinsurancc SelfInsurancc 

711 712 713 71. 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACIlVlTIES 
Receipts from customen and users 5 150962.99 0.00 0.00 
Roceints from inlerfund services nrovided 3573 042.14 0.00 0.00 
Pavments to sunnliers 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pavments to emnlovees 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pavments for interfund services used 6251 126.3 0.00 0.00 
Other receiDts (Davmeots 6579 268.86 0.00 0.00 
Net cash DTovided (used by ooeratiol!' activities 4106,390.10 0.00 0.00 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING AcnvrnES 
Subsidies from onem.tinl1 l1l'ants 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers from other fimds 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net casb provided used by Doneapita! fmuciD2 activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from canital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Ca ita! contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds from disposition ofcapital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 
\enuisilion and construction of C8 ita! assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Prineinal naid 00 canital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest naid on canital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net cub provided used by ta ita) and related financi.De; activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 5325364.61 0.00 0.00 
Interest and dividends received 1245489.51 0.00 0.00 
PwclJase of investments 2396 520.16 0.00 0.00 
Net cash provided used by invatiu2 activities 4 174,333.96 0.00 0.00 
Net increase decrease in cub aod casb eouivaJents 67943.86 0.00 0.00 
Cash and cash eauivalents - JUN 1 2007 134681.39 0.00 0.00 
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 200S 202625.25 0.00 0.00 

Reconciliation or operating income Ooss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
0Derati02 income Ooss) 721168.99 0.00 0.00 

Adjustments /0 reconc;/e operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activfties: 

DeDreciationlAmortization exoense 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Commodities used from USDA oro"""" 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Change in assets and Iiabililies~ 

crease decrease in accounts receivable 124106.51 0.00 0.00 
croase decrease in interest receivable 38654.58 0.00 0.00 
croase decrease in due from reinsurer 0.00 0.00 0.00 
crease decrease in deoosits receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 
crease decrease in due from other funds 3573 042.14 0.00 0.00 

=ase decrease in due from other a2etlcies 0.00 0.00 0.00 
crease decrease in inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00 
crease decrease in prepaid items 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Increase decrease in salaries and benefits pavable 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Ioe...... decrease in P8vroll tax liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Increase decrease in accounts payable 2312235.95 0.00 0.00 
Increase decrease in ·udlDIlents PlIVable 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Increase decrease in sales taX pavable 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Increase decrease in 8CCJl.Ied interest nll\lable 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Iocrease decrease in denosits nllVable 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Increase docroase in due to other funds 6251 126.3 0.00 0.00 
Increase decrease in due 10 other a"'encies 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Increase decrease in deferred revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Iocrease decrease in estimated unoaid claims 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Iocroase decrease in estimated liabilitv for claims ad·ustment exoense 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total adjustments 4827559.09 0.00 0.00 
Net casb Drovided used by ooeratiD\?: activities 4106390.10 0.00 0.00 

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 
Borrowin'" under canitallease 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Conlributions ofcanital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Purchase ofeauioment on account 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Ca ital asset trade-ins 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Increase! ecrease in the fair value of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Commodities received throul!.h USDA oro.l[ram 0.00 0.00 0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
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0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Sclflnswance Consortium Prognuns other Internal ScrYice TotallnllmUl1 
715 731 791 Service Fun<b 

0.00 0.00 0.00 5 150962.99 
0.00 0.00 0.00 3573 042.14 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 6251126.3 
0.00 0.00 0.00 6579268.86 
0.00 0.00 0.00 4106,390.10 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 5325.364.61 
0.00 0.00 0.00 1.245489.51 
0.00 0.00 0.00 2 96520.16 
0.00 0.00 0.00 4174,333.96 
0.00 0.00 0.00 67943.86 
0.00 0.00 0.00 134681.39 
0.00 0.00 0.00 202625.25 

0.00 0.00 0.00 721 168.99 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 124106.51 
0.00 0.00 0.00 38654.58 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 3573 042.14 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 2312235.95 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 6251 126.37) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,827,559.09 
0.00 0.00 0.00 4106390.10 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 
Investments 1160 

Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 
Interest Receivable 1170 
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 
Inventorv 
Due from Other Agencies 

1150 
1220 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 
Accounts Payable 2120 
Due to Other Agencies 2230 
Due to Other Funds-BudgetarY 2161 
Internal Accounts Pavable 2290 
Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 
Total Net Assets 

Investment Trust
 
Fund Name
 

84X
 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

Investment Trust
 
Fund Name
 

84X
 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Investment Trust 
Fund Name 

84X 

Total 
Investment 
Trust Funds 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Investment Trust Investment Trust Investment Trust Total 
Account Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Investment 
Number 84X 84X 84X Trust Funds 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Employer 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Plan Members 
Gifts Grants and Beauests 3440 

Investment Earnings: 
Interest on Investments 3431 
Gain on Sale ofInvestments 3432 
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 
Total Investment Earnings 
Less Investment Expense 
Net Investment Earnings 

Total Additions 
DEDUCTIONS 
Salaries 100 
Employee Benefits 200 
Purchased Services 300 
Other Expenses 700 
Refunds of Contributions 
Administrative EXDenses 
Total Deductions 
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Net Assets - July 1,2007 2885 0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00Net Assets - June 30, 2008 2785 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Private-Purpose Private-Purpose Private-Purpose 
Account Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Name 
Number 85X 85X 85X 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Inventorv 1150 w///#////h 
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 

LIABILITIES 
Salaries Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 

NET ASSETS 
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Total
 
Private-Purpose
 

Trust Funds
 

0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
~ 

0.00
 
0.00
 

0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
 

0.00
 
0.00
 
0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number 

Private-Purpose 
Trust Fund Name 

85X 

Private-Purpose 
Trust Fund Name 

85X 

Private-Purpose 
Trust Fund Name 

85X 

Total 
Private-Purpose 

Trust Funds 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Gifts Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Investment Earnings: 
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value ofInvestments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 
DEDUCTIONS 
Salaries lOa 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Expenses 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Net Assets - July I, 2007 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Pension Trust Pension Trust Pension Trust Total 
Account Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Pension Trust 
Number 87X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

87X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

87X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Funds 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
~ 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 
Investments 1160 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 
Interest Receivable 1170 
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 
InventorY 1150 
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 
Accounts Payable 2120 
Due to Other Agencies 2230 
Due to Other Funds-Budgetarv 2161 
Internal Accounts Pavable 2290 
Total Liabilities 
NET ASSETS 
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 

0.00Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
For tbe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Pension Trust Pension Trust Pension Trust Total 
Account Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Pension Trust 
Number 87X 87X 87X Funds 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Investment Earnings: 
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Investment Earninl1;s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Investment Eamines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
DEDUCTIONS 
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Exoenses 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Refunds ofContributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Exoenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Net Assets - Julv I 2007 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
AGENCY FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

School Internal Agency Agency Total 
Account Funds Fund Name Fund Name Agency 
Number 891 891 89X Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents III0 7,328,559.14 0.00 0.00 7,328,559.14 
Investments 1160 0.00 5,255.32 0.00 5,255.32 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 369,410.09 0.00 0.00 369,410.09 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 3,988.12 0.00 3,988.12 
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 54,581.72 17,825.87 0.00 72,407.59 
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 7,752,550.95 27,069.31 0.00 7,779,620.26 
LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 211O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Payable 2120 67,072.82 2,500.80 0.00 69,573.62 
Due to Other Agencies 2230 ~ 
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 1,007,421.27 24,568.51 0.00 1,031,989.78 
Internal Accounts Pavable 2290 6,678,056.86 0.00 0.00 6,678,056.86 
Total Liabilities 7,752,550.95 27,069.3 I 0.00 7,779,620.26 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 891 
June 30,2008 

Account 
Number 

Balance 
July 1,2007 Additions Deductions 

Balance 
June 30, 2008 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eauivalents 1110 7,326,498.29 16,858,210.96 16,856,150.11 7,328,559.14 
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 320,283.80 16,907,337.25 16,858,210.96 369,410.09 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Funds: 

Budgetary Funds 1141 59,037.87 4,050.58 8,506.73 54,581.72 
Inventorv 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 7,705,819.96 33,769,598.79 33,722,867.80 7,752,550.95 

LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Payable 2120 185,894.73 15,749,212.25 15,868,034.16 67,072.82 
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 815,959.00 3,908,014.24 3,716,551.97 1,007,421.27 
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 6,703,966.23 15,092,240.33 15,118,149.70 6,678,056.86 
Total Liabilities 7,705,819.96 34,749,466.82 34,702,735.83 7,752,550.95 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 
Agency Fund Name 
June 30, 2008 

i 

Account 
Number 

Balance 
July 1,2007 Additions Deductions 

Balance 
June 30, 2008 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Funds: 

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 



Exhibit I-8c 
Page 50 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 
Agency Fund Name 
June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number 

Balance 
July 1,2007 Additions Deductions 

Balance 
June 30, 2008 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Funds: 

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 
TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS 
June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number 

Total Agency Fund 
Balances 

July 1, 2007 
Total Agency Fund 

Additions 
Total Agency Fund 

Deductions 

Total Agency Fund 
Balances 

June 30, 2008 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 7,326,498.29 16,858,210.96 16,856,150.11 7,328,559.14 
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 320,283.80 16,907,337.25 16,858,210.96 369,410.09 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Funds: 

Budgetary Funds 1141 59,037.87 4,050.58 8,506.73 54,581.72 
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 7,705,819.96 33,769,598.79 33,722,867.80 7,752,550.95 

LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Payable 2120 185,894.73 15,749,212.25 15,868,034.16 67,072.82 
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 815,959.00 3,908,014.24 3,716,551.97 1,007,421.27 
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 6,703,966.23 15,092,240.33 15,118,149.70 6,678,056.86 
Total Liabilities 7,705,819.96 34,749,466.82 34,702,735.83 7,752,550.95 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRIcr SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
June 30, 2008 

Pinella' Pinellas Life Skill. Total Nonmajor 
Account Education Preparatory Center Component 
Number Foundation Academv Units 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash !'""uivalents 1110 258498.00 360408.00 294246.51 913 152.51 
Investments 1160 10221467.00 0.00 0.00 10 221 467.00 
Taxes Receivable net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable nel 1130 4014060.00 0.00 0.00 4014060.00 
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
DeoosilS Receivable 1210 0.00 38904.00 0.00 38904.00 
Due from Other AlZencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Internal Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Inventorv 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Prepaid Items 1230 18921332.00 8159.77 0.00 18929491.77 
Restricted Assets: 

Cash with Fiscal ARent 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
Deferred Charges: 

Issuance Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Noncurrent assets: 

Other Post-emnlovment Benefits Oblillation (asset 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Capital Assets: 

Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Land Imorovements - Nondeoreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction in ProlZress 1360 0.00 96635.86 0.00 96635.86 
Imnrovements Other Than BuildinO'~ 1320 0.00 53514.13 0.00 53514.13 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 1329 0.00 28057.17 0.00 28057.17 
Buildin.s and Fixed Eouiument 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less Accumulated DeDreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Furniture Fixtures and Eauinment 1340 0.00 291360.10 138 176.00 429536.10 

Less Accumulated DeDreciation 1349 0.00 145088.32 109762.00 254850.32 
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pennertv Under CaDital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less Accumulated Denreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Audio VisuaJ Materials 1381 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Less Accumulated Deoreciation 1388 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Comnuter Software 1382 0.00 2248.00 0.00 2248.00 

Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 1812.77 0.00 1812.77 
Total assets 33415357.00 676271.60 322660.51 34414289.1 J 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
LIABILITIES 
Salaries and Waues Payable 2110 0.00 12921.56 0.00 12921.56 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdin.. 2170 0.00 2434.97 0.00 2434.97 
Accounts Payable 2120 845092.00 0.00 167456.92 1 012548.92 
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Retainalle Pavable 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Fiscal Allent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Pavable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Dennsits Pavable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Allencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated UnDaid Claims 2271 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Claims Ad·usbnent 2272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitra.e Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Portion Due Within One Year: 
Sectinn 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Notes Payable 2310 0.00 196896.08 0.00 196896.08 
Obli""tions Under Canital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Bonds Pavable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Liabilitv for ComDensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Certificates ofPartieination Pavable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lonll-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Post-emoJovment Benefits Obli urion 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated PECO Advance Pavable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitralle Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Portion Due After One Year: 
Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Obli.ations Under Canital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Bonds Pavable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Liabilitv for Comoensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Certificates ofPartieiDal;on Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lonu-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Post-emolovrnent Benefits Obli.ation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated PECO Advance Pavable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitra.e Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Toeal Liabilities 845,092.00 212,252.61 167,456.92 1,224,801.53 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in CaDital Assets Net of Related Debt 0.00 171964.04 28414.00 200 378.Q4 
Restricted For: 

Catellorical CarrYover Prollrams 2710 28334913.00 7195.98 0.00 28342108.98 
Debt Service 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
CaDital Proeets 0.00 99519.44 0.00 99519.44 
Other Pumoses 3851200.00 0.00 2460.00 3853660.00 

Unrestricted 384152.00 185339.53 124329.59 693821.12 
Total Net Asse'" 32,570,265.00 464,018.99 155,203.59 33,189,487.58 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 33415357.00 676271.60 322660.51 34414289./1 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
NONMAJOR COMPONENt UNITS 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Cbanges 

Program Revenues in Net Assets 
Operating Capital 

Account Cbarges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit 
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 560,571.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (560,571.00) 
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Operation ofPlant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 5,562,845.00 0.00 6,233,578.00 0.00 670,733.00 
Interest on Long-term Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense" 

9200 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 - 0.00 
0.00 

Total Component Unit Activities 6,123,416.00 000 6,233,578.00 0.00 110,162.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
 
Local Sales Taxes
 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Cbange in Net Assets 

Net Assets - July I, 2007 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

792,814.00 
(488,363.00' 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

304,451.00 
414613.00 

32,155,652.00 
32,570,265.00 

"This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

Pro2ram Revenues in Net Assets 
Operating Capital 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit 
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 5000 1,170,460.05 0.00 1,777,904.30 0.00 607,444.25 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 9,021.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,021.76 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Board 7100 24,425.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 (24,425.72 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 294,286.56 5,662.39 21,912.74 0.00 (266,711.43 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 30,126.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,126.78 
Food Services 7600 2,156.35 0.00 2,673.42 0.00 517.07 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Operation of Plant 7900 447,887.88 0.00 0.00 205,174.00 (242,713.88 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 31,669.85 66,573.09 0.00 0.00 34,903.24 
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense" 0.00 0.00 

Total Component Unit Activities 2,010,034.95 72,235.48 1,802,490.46 I 205,174.00 I 69,864.99 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
 
Local Sales Taxes
 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - July I, 2007 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

69,864.99 

394,154.00 
464,018.99 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
Page 55 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

Proe;ram Revenues in Net Assets 
Operating Capital 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit 
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 5000 910,158.45 0.00 2,430,343.00 0.00 1,520,184.55 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 275,666.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275,666.55 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 116,947.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 (116,947.97 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 21,405.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,405.96 
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 549,262.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 (549,262.42 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7400 262,641.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 (262,641.45 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Operation of Plant 7900 165,927.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 (165,927.35 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 76,373.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 (76,373.12 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Unallocated Depreciation!Amortization Expense* 46,059.00 (46,059.00) 

Total Component Unit Activities 2,424,442.27 0.00 2,430,343.00 I 0.00 5,900.73 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
 
Local Sales Taxes
 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - July I, 2007 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 

5,900.73 
149,302.88 
155,203.61 

*This amount excludes the depreciation!amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY Page 56 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 Revenue and Changes 

Proeram Revenues in Net Assets 
Operating Capital Total 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units 
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 5000. 2,080,6 I8.50 0.00 4,208,247.30 0.00 2,127,628.80 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 275,666.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 (275,666.55) 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 125,969.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 (125,969.73 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 21,405.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,405.96 
School Board 7100 24,425.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 (24,425.72 
General Administration 7200 560,571.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (560,571.00 
School Administration 7300 843,548.98 5,662.39 21,912.74 0.00 (8 I5,973.85 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 262,641.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 (262,641.45 
Fiscal Services 7500 30,126.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,126.78 
Food Services 7600 2,156.35 0.00 2,673.42 0.00 517.07 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Operation ofPlant 7900 613,815.23 0.00 0.00 205,174.00 (408,641.23 
Maintenance ofPlant 8100 76,373.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 (76,373.12 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 5,594,514.85 66,573.09 6,233,578.00 0.00 705,636.24 
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense' 46,059.00 ~.fi (46,05900 

Total Component Unit Activities 10,557,893.22 72,235.48 10,466,4 I 1.46 205,174.00 185,927.72 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service
 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
 
Local Sales Taxes
 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets - July 1,2007 
Net Assets - June 30, 2008 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

792,814.00 
(488,363.00) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

304,451.00 
490,378.72 

32,699,108.88 
33,189,487.60 

'This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND Exhibit K-l 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE· GENERAL FUND DOE Page 1 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2008 Fund 100 

AccoWlt 

Number 
REVENUES 
Federal Direct: 

Federal Impact, Current Operation 3121 27,898.77 
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191 279,010.46 
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 0.00 
Total Federal Direct 3100 306,909.23 

Federal Through Slale and Local: 
Medicaid 3202 1,282,422.35 
National Forest Funds 3255 0.00 
Federal Throulili Local 3280 0.00 
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 0.00 
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 1,282,422.35 

Stale: 
Florida Education Finance Program 3310 206,562,099.00 
Workforce Development 3315 26,602,301.00 
Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant 3316 0.00 
Workforce Education Performance Incentive 3317 739,316.00 
Adults with Disabilities 3318 591,086.38 
CO&DS Withheld for Administrative Expense 3323 68,169.06 
Categoricals: 

Florida Teacher Lead Program 3334 1,961,147.00 
Instructional Materials 3336 10,751,609.00 
District Discretionarv Lotterv Funds 3344 5,301,632.00 
Pupil Transportation 3354 20,724,756.00 
Class Size Reduction/Operating Funds 3355 108,174,801.00 
School Recognition Funds 3361 5,361,151.00 
Excellent Teaching Program 3363 3,679,179.72 
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 3371 1,713,435.55 
Preschool Profects 3372 0.00 
Reading Prolmlll1S 3373 0.00 
Full Service Schools 3378 0.00 

Olher State: 
DialUlostic and Learning Resources Centers 3335 0.00 
Racing Commission Funds 334t 0.00 
State Forest Funds 3342 0.00 
State License Tax 3343 601,805.06 
Other Miscellaneous State Revenue 3399 3,264,574.90 

Total State 3300 396,097,062.67 
Local: 

District School Taxes 3411 454,487,342.90 
Tax Redemptions 3421 0.00 
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 3422 0.00 
Excess Fees 3423 0.00 
Tuition 3424 0.00 
Rent 3425 1,591,282.90 
Interest on Investments 3431 6,625,215.65 
Gain on Sale ofInvestments 3432 0.00 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value ofInvestments 3433 (519,010.94) 
Gifts, Grants and Beauests 3440 0.00 
Adult General Education Course Fees 3461 560.96 
Postsecondarv Vocational Course Fees 3462 1,380,797.15 
Continuing Workforce Education Course Fees 3463 214,197.88 
Capital Improvement Fees 3464 72 639.36 
Postsecondary Lab Fees 3465 0.00 
Lifelong Learning Fees 3466 0.00 
Financial Aid Fees 3468 145,458.02 
Other Student Fees 3469 414,064.53 
Preschool Program Fees 3471 0.00 
Pre-K Earlv Intervention Fees 3472 0.00 
School Age Child Care Fees 3473 0.00 
Other School, Course and Class Fees 3479 0.00 
Miscellaneous Local: 

Bus Fees 3491 721,004.57 
Transportation Services-School Activities 3492 130,313.95 
Sale of Junk 3493 0.00 
Receipt of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 3494 1,856,433.53 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 5,572,446.82 
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497 1,321,592.07 
Collections for Lost, Damaged and Sold Textbooks 3498 66,912.19 
Receipt of Food Service Indirect Costs 3499 0.00 

Total Local 3400 474,081,251.54 
Total Revenues 3000 871,767,645.79 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Account 
Number 

5000
 
6100
 
6200
 
6300
 
6400
 
6500
 
7100
 
7200
 
7300
 
7410
 
7500
 
7600
 
7700
 
7800
 
7900
 
8100
 
8200
 
9100
 

7420
 
9300
 

710
 
720
 

ESE 348 

Services 

100
 

Salaries 

390,665,783.42 
27,441,126.37 
9,362,745.02 
8,047,210.69 
4,001,371.41 
1,374,938.06 

771,970.07 
4,667,058.63 

43,842,861.87 
520,022.42 

3,013,453.52 
109,769.88 

7,274,785.86 
26,310,313.35 
25,194,945.15 
7,714,011.87 
3,001,558.71 824,827.50 1,352,369.77 2,312.23 103,431.98 96,647.23 1,568.80 

134,929.06 0.00 104,937.27 7,962.86 276,430.17 

1,489,535.90 
153,678.85 

5,683,671.00 

200
 

Employee
 
Benefits
 

112,421,420.51 
7,802,901.53 
2,626,704.77 
2,161,557.23 
1,057,537.84 

396.605.65 
752,411.16 

1,158,102.87 
13,351,634.13 

166,571.65 
935,266.22 

1.191.14 
2,567,499.04 

10,505,903.90 
12,303,561.67 
3,139,572.73 

Exhibit K-I
 

DOE Page 2
 

Fuod 100
 

300 400 500 600
 
Purchased Energy Materials Capital
 
Services Services and Supplies Outlay Expenses Totals
 

21,492,348.11 29,526.61 15,532,337.38 6,463,359.89 238,942.48 546,843,718.40 
289,200.79 0.00 236,682.10 51,566.03 1,721.89 35,823,198.71 

77,544.24 3,473.39 170,131.62 895,940.06 2,054.00 13,138,593.10 
882,446.05 0.00 256,522.57 72,694.86 25,276.77 11,445,708.17 
502,046.24 0.00 434,344.55 164318.85 3,658.25 6,163,277.14 
120,646.79 0.00 30,334.05 0.00 0.00 1,922,524.55 
145,410.58 0.00 15,697.79 5,216.67 332,928.31 2,023,634.58 
531,739.86 0.00 123,206.70 33,278.91 63,559.63 6,576,946.60 
553,525.27 0.00 472,737.94 76,008.40 89,495.12 58,386,262.73 
134,832.71 0.00 13,989.87 35,628.54 500.25 871,545.44 
323,796.55 0.00 44,086.33 6,326.97 88,933.01 4,411,862.60 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,961.02 
2,336,254.38 47,969.95 613,488.21 30,726.47 8,652.91 12,879,376.82 

242,125.98 7,367,652.00 1,722112.06 8,260.26 32,009.21 46,188,376.76 
18,153066.35 26,383,422.02 1,237,337.09 64202.60 284,529.41 83,621,064.29 
7,217,636.89	 518,448.06 3,712589.59 95,411.04 2,590,196.04 24,987,866.22 

5,382,716.22 
1,095,919.04 

467,344.12
 
3,856,333 66
 

1,489,535.90 
153,678.85 

867,840,444.92 

3,927.200.87 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND Exhibit K-l 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) DOE Page 3 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 Fund 100 

Account 

Number 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Loans 3720 

Sales of Capital Assets 3730 

Loss Recoveries 3740 243,103.76 

Transfers In: 

From Debt Service Funds 3620 

From Capital Projects Funds 3630 13,744,951.00 

From Special Revenue Funds 3640 

From Permanent Funds 3660 

From Internal Service Funds 3670 

From Enterprise Funds 3690 

Total Transfers In 3600 13,744,951.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Capital Projects Funds 930 

To Special Revenue Funds 940 

To Permanent Funds 960 

To Internal Service Funds 970 

To Enterprise Funds 990 

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 13,988,054.76 

Net Change In Fund Balance 17,915,255.63 

Fund Balance, July 1, 2007 2800 63,214,159.70 

Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891 

Fund Balance, June 30, 2008 2700 81,129,415.33 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2 
FUND - FOOD SERVICES DOE Page 4 
For the Fiscal Year Ended JlUle 30, 2008 Fund 410 

AccolUlt 
Nwnber 

REVENUES 
Federal Through State and Local: 

School LlUlch Reimbursement 3261 14,920,210.61 
School Breakfast Reimbursement 3262 3,786,447.71 
After School Snack Reimbursement 3263 319,403.62 
Child Care Food Program 3264 
USDA Donated Foods 3265 1,596,238.30 
Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 3266 
Summer Food Service Program 3267 170,301.19 
Nutrition Education and Training Program 3268 
Other Food Service Revenues 3269 
Federal Through Local 3280 
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 20,792,601.43 

State: 
School Breakfast Supplement 3337 255,200.00 
School Lunch Supplement 3338 311,256.00 
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399 11,496.00 
Total State 3300 577,952.00. 

Local: 
Interest on Investments 3431 509,236.07 
Gain on Sale Of Investments 3432 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 74,443.65 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 
Student Lunches 3451 6,965,587.23 
Student Breakfasts 3452 106,967.38 
Adult BreakfastslLlUlches 3453 392,723.43 
Student and Adult a la Carte 3454 7,316,672.00 
Student Snacks 3455 148,619.81 
Other Food Sales 3456 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 780,573.19 
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497 
Total Local 3400 16,294,822.76 

Total Revenues 3000 37,665,376.19 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2 
FUND - FOOD SERVICES (Continued) DOE Page 5 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 Fund 410 

Account 

Number 
EXPENDITURES (Function 7600/9300) 
Salaries 100 13,261,017.05 
Employee Benefits 200 4,650,795.46 
Purchased Services 300 2,995,739.53 
Energy Services 400 1,078,518.25 
Materials and Supplies 500 15,366,265.00 
Capital Outlay 600 157,616.61 
Other Expenses 700 268,603.66 
Other Capital Outlay (Function 9300) 600 606,590.74 
Total Expenditures 38,385,146.30 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (719,770.11) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds of Loans 3720 
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 
Interfund 3650 
From Permanent Funds 3660 
From Internal Service Funds 3670 
From Enterprise Funds 3690 
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 
To Debt Service Funds 920 
To Capital Projects Funds 930 
Interfund 950 
To Permanent Funds 960 
To Internal Service Funds 970 
To Enterprise Funds 990 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 
Net Change in Fund Balance (719,770.11) 

Fund Balance, July 1,2007 2800 11,318,583.61 
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891 
Fund Balance, June 30, 2008 2700 10,598,813.50 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-3 
FUND-OTHERFEDERALPROGRAMS DOE Page 6 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 Fund 420 

Account 
Number 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct: 

Workforce Investment Act 3170 
Community Action Programs 3180 
Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 3191 
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 3,884,020.66 
Total Federal Direct 3100 3,884,020.66 

Federal Through State and Local: 
Vocational Education Acts 3201 1,686,610.87 
Medicaid 3202 0.00 
Workforce Investment Act 3220 360,015.11 
Eisenhower Math and Science 3226 5,088,901.96 
Drug Free Schools 3227 581,588.98 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 3230 28,188,887.58 
Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title I 3240 26,598,139.67 
Adult General Education 3251 1,285,751.19 
Vocational Rehabilitation 3253 0.00 
Elementary and Secondary Education Act, Title V 3270 173,875.69 
Federal Through Local 3280 0.00 
Cuban and Haitian Refugee Program 3291 0.00 
Emergency Immigrant Education Program 3293 605,554.39 
Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 4,832,635.13 
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 69,401,960.57 

State: 
Other Miscellaneous State Revenue 3399 
Total State 3300 0.00 

Local: 
Interest on Investments 3431 
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value ofInvestments 3433 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 
Sale of Junk 3493 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 
Refund ofPrior Year's Expenditures 3497 
Total Local 3400 0.00 

Total Revenues 3000 73,285,981.23 

ESE 348
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY E><hibitK-3
 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS (Continued) DOE Page 7
 
For the Fiscal Vear Ended June30. 2008 Fund 420 

77.813.09 

0.00 

22.668.46 
685.576.16 

0.00 

26.282.40 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

511.763.94 

0.00 

0.00 

126.618.83 

0.00 

43.825.14 

954.978.30 

0.00 
117.183.17 

0.00 

21.638.32 

0.00 

1.543.900.40 

7.259.277.91 

1.881.806.23 

6.567.205.69 

Totals 

73,285,981.23 

16.607.932.13 

36,837.511.06 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

200.00 

50.622.03 

63.163.28 

11.300.00 
69203.78 

700 

1.856.433.53 

Other 
Exoenses 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
85.99 

1.535.17 
6.367.46 

78.204.01 

26.282.40 

61.430.00 

600 

L733.26766 

Capital 
Outla' 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

93.57 

785.44 
197.25 

13.545.08 

179.321.53 
286.322.37 

288.181.69 

500 

1.937.626.94 

Materials 
and SUPDlies 

6.30 

20.141.96 

596.14 

476.33 

400 
Energy 

Services 

930 

990 
970 
960 
950 

920 
910 

3690 

3660 
3670 

2891 

3650 

3620 

2800 

3730 
3720 

3630 

3610 

2700 

3740 

9700 

3600 

100 200 300 
Account Employee Purchased 
Number Salaries Benefits Services 

5000 20817360.32 6361997.66 5924088.90 
6100 4863615.44 1 394304.36 14536.74 
6200 391948.52 118280.25 0.00 
6300 12175518.62 3470189.93 692801.90 
6400 4506822.52 1 171902.61 1 163596.63 
6500 56518.58 21294.51 0.00 
7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7200 20273.85 5098.85 0.00 
7300 68208.52 19501.55 38815.19 
7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7500 35957.03 7868.11 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7700 426737.78 92217.17 102454.10 
7800 15920.59 5486.10 0.00 
7900 28319.90 8621.11 59816.96 
8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8200 16730.83 4907.49 0.00 
9100 48819.62 25028.89 37696.10 

~ 
7420 
9300 

710 
720 

Interfund 

General Administration 

Food Services 

Administrative Technolo2V Services 

Board 

Total Transfers In 

Community Services 
Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

From Internal Service Funds 

ODeration ofPlant 
Maintenance of Plant 

Sales of CaDital Assets 

Central Services 

School Administration 

To Entemrise Funds 

From CaDital Proiects Funds 

Other CaDital Outla' 

Transfers In: 
From General Fund 

From Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

To Internal Service Funds 

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 

To CaDital Proiects Funds 

Interest 

Interfund 
From Permanent Funds 

Instructional Media Services 

Loss Recoveries 

Total Expenditures 

To Debt Service Funds 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 

Puoil Personnel Services 

Instructional StaffTraininll Services 
Instruction Related Technolo 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Loans 

From Debt Service Funds 

Adiustments to Fund Balance 

Pucil Transportation Services 

Facilities Acauisition and Construction 

To Permanent Funds 

Fiscal Services 

Fund Balance. June 30, 2008 

Debt Service: (Functian 9200) 
RedemDtion ofPrinciDaI 

Fund Balance. Julv 1.2007 

Net Cbange in Fund Balance 
Total Otber Financing Sourees (Uses) 

Transfers Out: (Fllnctian 9700) 
To the General Fund 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUND­ Exhibit K-4 

MISCELLANEOUS DOE Page 8 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2008 Fund 490 
Account 
Number 

REVENUES 
Federal Through Local 3280 
Interest on Investments 3431 
Gain on Sale ofInvestments 3432 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 
Total Revenues 3000 0.00 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 
Instructional StaffTraininl! Services 6400 
Instruction Related Technolol!V 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities ACQuisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Central Services 7700 
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 
Operation of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technolol!V Services 8200 
Community Services 9100 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 
Other Capital Outlav 9300 

Total Expenditures 0.00 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 0.00 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 
Interfund 3650 
From Permanent Funds 3660 
From Internal Service Funds 3670 
From Enterprise Funds 3690 
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 
To Debt Service Funds 920 
To Capital Projects Funds 930 
Interfund 950 
To Permanent Funds 960 
To Internal Service Funds 970 
To Enterprise Funds 990 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00 
Fund Balance, Julv 1,2007 2800 
Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891 
Fund Balance, June 30, 2008 2700 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· DEBT SERVICE FUNDS E><hibi.K-5 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3v.<.uua UVI#~1J 11'7' 

Account 
Number 

SBE/COBI 
Bonds 
(210) 

Special Act 
Bonds 
(220) 

Section 1011.14/1011.15 
F.S. Loans 

(230) 

Motor Vehicle 
Revenue Bonds 

(240) 

District 
Bonds 
(250) 

Other Debt 
Service 
(290) Totals 

REVENUES 
State: 

CO & DS Distributed 3321 0.00 
CO & DS Withheld for SBE/COBI Bonds 3322 3779826.56 3779826.56 
Cost of lssuin. SBE/COBI Bonds 3324 0.00 
Interest on Uodistributed CO&DS 3325 0.00 
SBE/COBI Bond Interest 3326 34386.46 34386.46 
RacinJ!: Commission Funds 3341 0.00 
Other Miscellaneous State Revenue 3399 0.00 
Total State Sources 3300 3814213.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3814,213.02 

Local: 
District Interest and Sinkin2 Taxes 3412 0.00 
LocaI Sales Tax 3418 0.00 
Tax RedemDtions 3421 0.00 
Payments in Lieu ofTaxes 3422 0.00 
Excess Fees 3423 0.00 
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 
Gain on Sale ofInvestments 3432 0.00 
Net Increase (Decrease in Fair Value oflnvestments 3433 0.00 
Gifts Grao"- and Beouesls 3440 0.00 
MisceUaneous Local Revenues 3495 0.00 
ImoactFees 3496 0.00 
Refunds ofPrior Year Exoenditmes 3497 0.00 
Total LocaI Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Re"enues 3000 3 814213.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3814213.02 

EXPENDITURES IFlDIClion 9200) 
Redemption ofPrincinaI 710 2025 000.00 2025000.00 
Interest 720 1834005.00 1834005.00 
Dues and Fees 730 3184.58 3184.58 
M~UaneousExomses 790 0.00 
Total EXMOdituRs 3,86 189.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3862189.58 

EICesS (Deficieoc:v\ of Revenues Over Exnenditures 47976.561 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47976.561 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Sale of Bonds 3710 0.00 
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 
Proceeds ofRefimdin. Bonds 3715 0.00 
Premium on Rcfundinll: Bonds 3792 0.00 
Pro<=ds ofLoans 3720 0.00 
Proceeds ofCertificates ofParticiooDon 3750 0.00 
Prenrimn on Certificates of Particination 3793 0.00 
Proceeds of Forward SuPPIv Contract 3760 0.00 

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow A~ent (FWlCtiOQ 9299 760 0.00 
Discounts on Sale of Bonds (Function 9299 891 0.00 
Discounts on Refundinl7 Bonds (Function 9299 892 0.00 
Discounts on Certificates of Particination (Function 9299 893 0.00 

Transftrs In: 
From General Fund 3610 0.00 
From CaDital Pro"eels Funds 3630 0.00 
From Soecial Revenue Funds 3640 0.00 
Interfimd 3650 0.00 
From PetmBDent Funds 3660 0.00 
From Internal Seni.ce Funds 3670 0.00 
From Entemrise Funds 3690 0.00 
Total Transfc:n In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tronsftrs Oul: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 0.00 
To CaDital Pro"ccts Funds 930 0.00 
To Special Revenue Funds 940 0.00 
Inlerfimd 910 0.00 
To Pennanent Funds 960 0.00 
To Internal Service Funds 970 0.00 
To Enternrise Funds 990 0.00 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Otber FinanciDl~ Sources (Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Net Chanee in Fund Balances 47976.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47976.56 

Fond Balanocs, Julv 1, 2007 2800 1.232 509.83 I 232509.83 
Ad" usbnents to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 
Fund Balances. June 30 2008 2700 I 184533.27 1 184 533.27 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2008 

Account 

Number 

Capital Outlay 

Bond Issues (COBI) 
(310) 

Special Act Bonds 

(Racetrack) 
(320) 

REVENUES 

Federal: 
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 

Slale: 
CO&DS Distributed 3321 

Interest on Undistributed CO&DS 3325 

SBE/COBI Bond Interest 3326 

Racing Commission Funds 3341 223,250.00 

Public Education Capital Outlay (PECO) 3391 

Classrooms First Program 3392 

School Infrastructure Thrift Program 3393 

Effort Index Grant 3394 

Smart Schools Small County Assistance Prol(lal11 3395 

Class Size Reduction/Capital Funds 3396 

Charter School Capital Outlay Funding 3397 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenue 3399 

Total State Sources 3300 0.00 223,250.00 

Local: 
District Local Capital Improvement Tax 3413 

Local Sales Tax 3418 

Tax Redemptions 3421 

Interest on Investments 3431 11,613.88 

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 2,584.42 

Gifts, Grants, and BeQuests 3440 

Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 

Impact Fees 3496 

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 14,198.30 

Total Revenues 3000 0.00 237,448.30 

EXPENDITURES (Function 7400) 

Librarv Books 610 94,753.13 

Audio-Visual Materials (Non-consumable) 620 39,892.92 
Buildinl1;s and Fixed EQuipment 630 39,509.33 

Furniture, Fixtures and EQUipment 640 162,796.41 
Motor Vehicles (Including Buses) 650 

Land 660 
Improvements Other than Buildinl1;s 670 17,768.27 
Remodeling and Renovations 680 
Computer Software 690 

Debt Service (Function 9200) 

Redemption of Principal 710 

Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 
Miscellaneous Expenses 790 

Total Expenditures 0.00 354,720.06 

Excess (Deficiency) or Revenues Over Expenditures 0.00 (117,271.76 

ExhibitK-6 

DOEP32e 10 
Section
 

1011.14/1011.15 F.S.
 

Loans
 
(330)
 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Public Education 

Capital District 

Outlay (PECO) Bonds 
(340) (350) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

16,406,925.00 

16,406,925.00 

84,070.82 

27,892.34 

111,963.16 

16,518,888.16 

5,611,085.38 

6,799.60 

10,466.43 
6,122,104.54 

I I ,750,455.95 

4,768,432.21 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continued) Exhibit K-6 

tb............OA.& ......................................... "" ....."'''' .... ~ ...............b ... ... 

Capital Outlay and Debt Capital Improvement Voted Capital 
Account Service Funds Section 1011.71(2)F.S. Improvement Other Capital Projects 
Number (360) (370) (380) (390) Totals 

REVENUES 
Federal: 

MisceUaneous Federal Direct 3199 0.00 

MisceUaneous Federal Through State 3299 0.00 
Stare: 

CO&DS Distributed 3321 669,161.80 669,161.80 
Interest on Undistributed CO&DS 3325 106,024.12 106,024.12 
SBE/COBI Bond Interest 3326 0.00 
Racing Commission Funds 3341 223,250.00 
Public Education Capital Outlay (PECO) 3391 16,406,925.00 
Classrooms First Program 3392 0.00 
Schoollofiastructure Thrift Program 3393 0.00 
Effort Index Grant 3394 0.00 
Smart Schools Small County Assistance PrOgram 3395 0.00 
Class Size Reduction/Caoital Funds 3396 36,047,326.00 36,047,326.00 
Charter School Capital Outlay Funding 3397 641,608.00 641,608.00 
Other MisceUaneous Stale Revenue 3399 0.00 
Total State Sources 3300 775,185.92 0.00 0.00 36,688,934.00 54,094,294.92 

Local: 
District Local Capital Improvement Tax 3413 142,975,888.73 142,975,888.73 
Local Sales Tax 3418 0.00 
Tax Redemlltions 3421 0.00 
Interest on Investments 3431 12,890.66 11,814,357.87 241,603.35 12,164,536.58 
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 8,205.23 1,248,005.08 35,209.47 1,321,896.54 
Gifts, Grants, and BeQuests 3440 0.00 
MisceUaneous Local Sources 3495 478,026.84 185,222.24 663,249.08 
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 21,095.89 156,516,278.52 0.00 462,035.06 157,125,570.93 

Total Revenues 3000 796,281.81 156,516,278.52 0.00 37,150,969.06 211,219,865.85 

EXPENDITURES (Function 7400) 
Library Books 610 166,096.40 260,849.53 
Audio-Visual Materials (Non-consumable) 620 19,681.46 59,574.38 
Buildings and Fixed Eouipment 630 164,209.00 58,156,666.41 275,282.36 64,246,752.48 
Furniture, Fixtures and Eouipment 640 6,955,150.61 10,817.76 7,135,564.38 
Motor Vehicles (Including Buses) 650 7,964,041.01 7,964,041.01 
Land 660 4,276,948.62 4,276,948.62 
Improvements Other than Buildings 670 3,245,119.65 3,273,354.35 
Remodeling and Renovations 680 34,461,085.86 119,299.41 40,702,489.81 
Computer Software 690 253,218.16 253,218.16 

Debt Service (Function 9200) 
Redemption ofPrincipal 710 9,410,623.83 9,410,623.83 
Interest 720 560,006.15 560,006.15 
Dues and Fees 730 2,163.72 2,163.72 
Miscellaneous Expenses 790 0.00 

Total Expenditures 166,372.72 125,468,638.16 0.00 405,399.53 138,145,586.42 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 629,909.09 31,047,640.36 0.00 36,745,569.53 73,074,279.43 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continued) ExhibitK-6 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2008 DOE Page 12 

Account 
Number 

Capital Outlay 
Bond Issues (COB!) 

(310) 

Special Act Bonds 
(Racetrack) 

(320) 

Section 1011.14/1011.15 
F.S. 

Loans 
(330) 

0.00 

Public Education 
Capital 

Outlay (PECO) 
(340) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
4,768,432.21 

District 
Bonds 
(350) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Sale of Bonds 3710 
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds 3715 
Premium on Refundinl!; Bonds 3792 
Loans 3720 

Sales ofCapital Assets 3730 

Loss Recoveries 3740 

0.00 0.00 

Proceeds of Certificates of Participation 3750 
Premium on Certificates ofParticipation 3793 
Proceeds ofForward Supply Contract 3760 
Proceeds from Special Facilities Construction Advance 3770 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 
Discounts on Sale of Bonds (Function 9299) 891 
Discounts on Refunding Bonds (Function 9299) 892 
Discounts on Certificates of Participation (Function 9299) 893 

Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 
From Special Revenue Funds 3640 
Interfund 3650 
From Permanent Funds 3660 
From Internal Service Funds 3670 
From Enterprise Funds 3690 
Total Transfers In 3600 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 
To Debt Service Funds 920 
To Special Revenue Funds 940 
Interfund 950 

0.00 

0.00 

(117,271.76) 

To Permanent Funds 960 
To Internal Service Funds 970 
To Enterprise Funds 990 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances, July 1,2007 2800 331,255.88 15,771,468.99 
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 

213,984.12 20,539,901.20Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continued) ExhibitK-6 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2008 DOE Page 13 

Capital Outlay and Debt Capital Improvement Voted Capital 
Account Service Funds Section 1011.71(2) F.S. Improvement Other Capital Projects 
Number (360) (370) (380) (390) Totals 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Sale of Bonds 3710 0.00 
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 
Proceeds of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 
Loans 3720 0.00 
Sales of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Proceeds of Certificates of Participation 3750 0.00 
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 
Proceeds from Special Facilities Construction Advance 3770 0.00 

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 
Discounts on Sale of Bonds (Function 9299) 891 0.00 
Discounts on Refunding Bonds (Function 9299) 892 0.00 
Discounts on Certificates of Participation (Function 9299) 893 0.00 

Transfers In: 
From General Fund 3610 0.00 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 0.00 
From Special Revenue Funds 3640 0.00 
Interfund 3650 0.00 
From Permanent Funds 3660 0.00 
From Internal Service Funds 3670 0.00 
From Enterprise Funds 3690 0.00 
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tranifers Out: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 (13,103,343.00) (641,608.00) (13,744,951.00) 
To Debt Service Funds 920 0.00 
To Special Revenue Funds 940 0.00 
Interfund 950 0.00 
To Permanent Funds 960 0.00 
To Internal Service Funds 970 0.00 
To Enterprise Funds 990 0.00 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 (13,103,343.00) 0.00 (641,608.00) (13,744,951.00) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 (13,103,343.00) 0.00 (641,608.00) (13,744,951.00) 
Net Change in Fund Balances 629,909.09 17,944,297.36 0.00 36,103,961.53 59,329,328.43 

Fund Balances, July 1, 2007 2800 550,190.21 253,274,828.89 5,643,234.00 275,570,977.97 
Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2008 2700 1,180,099.30 271,219,126.25 41,747,195.53 334,900,306.40 
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DISTRICf SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES Exhibit K-7 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - PERMANENT FUND DOE Page 14 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2008 Fund 000 

Account 
Number 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 
State Sources 3300 
Local Sources 3400 2,440.74 
Total Revenues 2,440.74 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 2,195.56 
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 
Instruction Related Technology 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Central Services 7700 
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 
Operation of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 
Community Services 9100 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Retirement of Principal 710 
Interest 720 

Total Expenditures 2,195.56 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 245.18 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Sales of Capital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 
From Capital Proiects Funds 3630 
From Special Revenue Funds 3640 
From Internal Service Funds 3670 
From Enterprise Funds 3690 
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 
To Debt Service Funds 920 
To Capital Proiects Funds 930 
To Special Revenue Funds 940 
To Internal Service Funds 970 
To Enterprise Funds 990 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 
Net Change in Fund Balance 245.18 
Fund Balance, July 1,2007 2800 150,928.11 
Adiustments to Fund Balance 2891 
Fund Balance, June 30, 2008 2700 151,173.29 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS ExhibitK-8 

the Fiscal ......................................... ....,..........
 - _. .. 

Account 
Number 

OPERATING REVENUES 

CharRes for Services 3481 

CharRes for Sales 3482 

Premium Revenue 3484 

Other OperatinR Revenues 3489 
Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES (Function 9900) 

Salaries 100 
Emplovee Benefits 200 

Purchased Services 300 

EnerlZV Services 400 

Materials and Supplies 500 

Capital Outlay 600 

Other EXDenses 700 

Depreciation 780 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest on Investments 3431 

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 3433 

Gifts, Grants and Beouests 3440 

Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 

Loss Recoveries 3740 

Gain on DisDosition ofAssets 3780 

Interest Exoense (Function 9900) 720 

Miscellaneous EXDense (Function 9900) 790 

Loss on DisDosition of Assets (Function 9900) 810 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 

Transfers In: 
From General Fund 3610 

From Debt Service Funds 3620 

From Capital Pro·eels Funds 3630 

From Special Revenue Funds 3640 

Interfund 3650 

From Pennanent Funds 3660 

From Internal Service Funds 3670 
Total Transfers In 3600 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 
To Debt Service Funds 920 
To Capital Projects Funds 930 
To SDeciaJ Revenue Funds 940 
Interfund 950 
To Pennanent Funds 960 
To Internal Service Funds 970 
Total Transfers Out 9700 

Change in Net Assets 

Net Assets, July I, 2007 2880 

Ad·ustments to Net Assets 2896 

Net Assets, June 30, 2008 2780 

Self Self Self 
InsuranceInsurance Insurance 

Consortium Consortium Consortium 
(911) (912) (913) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 0.00 

OJ.., ....... a~ .. • ""
 

Self Self 

Insurance Insurance 
Consortium Other OtherConsortium 

(914) (915) (921) (922) Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICf SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS ExhibitK·9 
.. ua ................. ~ .............................. _ ................ ..... -- ~ "0'" -­

Account 
Number 

Self 

Insurance 
(711) 

Self 
Insurance 

(712) 

Self 
Insurance 

(713) 

Self 

Insurance 
(714) 

Self 
Insurance 

(715) 

Consortium 

Programs 
(731) 

Other Intern
Service 
(791) 

al 

Totals 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Char!!es for Services 3481 0.00 

Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 

Premium Revenue 3484 4,988,201.90 4,988,201.90 

Other Operating Revenue 3489 0.00 

Total Operatiog Reveoues 4,988,201.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,988,201.90 

OPERATING EXPENSES (Fuoctioo 9900) 

Salaries 100 0.00 
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 

Purchased Services 300 0.00 

Ener"" Serviees 400 0.00 

Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 

Capital Outlay 600 0.00 

Other Expenses 700 4,267,032.91 4,267,032.91 

Depreciation 780 0.00 

Total Operatiog Expeoses 4,267,032.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,267,032.91 

Operatiog Ioeome (Loss) 721,168.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 721,168.99 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest on Investments 3431 1,245,489.51 1,245,489.51 

Gain on Sale oflnvestments 3432 0.00 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 3433 0.00 

Gifts, Grants and Beouests 3440 0.00 

Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 

Gain on DisDosition of Assets 3780 0.00 
Interest Expense (Function 9900) 720 0.00 

Miscellaneous Expense (Function 9900) 790 0.00 

Loss on Disoosition of Assets (Function 9900) 810 0.00 

Total Noooperatiog Reveoues (Expeoses) 1,245,489.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,245,489.51 

Iocome (Loss) Before Operatiog Traosfers 1,966,658.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,966,658.50 

Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 0.00 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 0.00 
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 0.00 
From Special Revenue Fuods 3640 0.00 
loterfund 3650 0.00 
From Permanent Funds 3660 0.00 
From Enten>rise Funds 3690 0.00 
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Transfers Oul: (Funclion 9700) 

To General Fund 910 0.00 
To Debt Service Funds 920 0.00 
To Capital Proiects Funds 930 0.00 
To Special Revenue Funds 940 0.00 
Interfund 950 0.00 
To Permanent Funds 960 0.00 
To Enten>rise Funds 990 0.00 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Chaoge in Net Assets 1,966,658.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,966,658.50 

Net Assets, July 1, 2007 2880 2,821,698.02 2,821,698.02 
Adjustments to Net Assets 2896 0.00 
Net Assets, June 30, 2008 2780 4,788,356.52 4,788,356.52 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS Exhibit K-lO 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DOE Page 17 

June 30, 2008 Fund 891 

Account 

Number 

Balance 
July 1,2007 

Additions Deductions Balance 

June 30, 2008 

7,328,559.14 
ASSETS 

Cash 1110 7,326,498.29 16,858,210.96 16,856,150.11 

Investments 1160 0.00 

369,410.09Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 320,283.80 16,907,337.25 16,858,210.96 

Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 

54,581.72 
Due From Other Funds: 

Budgetary Funds 1141 59,037.87 4,050.58 8,506.73 

Inventory 1150 0.00 
0.00Due from Other Agencies 1220 

Total Assets 7,705,819.96 33,769,598.79 33,722,867.80 7,752,550.95 

LIABILITIES 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 

0.00 

67,072.82 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 

Accounts Payable 2120 185,894.73 15,749,212.25 15,868,034.16 

Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 815,959.00 3,908,014.24 3,716,551.97 1,007,421.27 

Internal Accounts Payable 2290 6,703,966.23 15,092,240.33 15,118,149.70 6,678,056.86 

Total Liabilities 7,705,819.96 34,749,466.82 34,702,735.83 7,752,550.95 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY Exhibit K-11 

SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DOE Page 18 

June 30, 2008 Fund 601 
Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities 
Account Total Balance Total Balance 
Number June 30, 2008 [1] June 30, 2008 [1] Total 

Notes Payable 2310 0.00 

Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 19,630,017.00 19,630,017.00 

Bonds Payable 2320 34,640,000.00 34,640,000.00 
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 110,677,254.00 110,677,254.00 

Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 0.00 
Estimated Liability for Long-term Claims 2350 0.00 

Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 4,176,761.00 4,176,761.00 

Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 
Other Long-term Liabilities 2380 20,154,490.00 20,154,490.00 
Total Long-term Liabilities 189,278,522.00 0.00 189,278,522.00 

[1] Include total current and noncurrent liability balances at June 30, 2008. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF STATE CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS 
REPORT OF FUNDS AVAILABLE AND EXPENDITURES Exhibit K-12 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 DOE Page 19 

Unexpended Returned Revenues ExpendituresCATEGORICAL PROGRAMS I Grant 

2007-08 2007-08 

108,174,801.00 108,174,801.00 

36,047,326.00 

4,513,708.00 4,183,784.46 

3,679,179.72 3,679,179.72 

1,961,147.00 2,049,364.97 

10,151,680.00 10,047,118.45 

599,929.00 586,388.15 

1,240,201.40 

321,628.72 

3,532,256.00 

5,338,773.98 

24,640,297.00 

20,724,756.00 

813,097.56 

900,337.99 

20,724,756.00 

To DOE 

33,638.87 

88,217.97 

535,842.75 

346,670.13 

339,916.38 

665,433.00 

June 30, 2007 

90800 

90570 

91050 

94740 

Number 

97580 

90880 

Library Media (3336) (I] 
~ 

97950 

90320 

90803 

94030 

92040 

91280 

93460 

91290 

90830 

96440 

96441 

[1] Report the Library Media portion of the Instructional Materials allocation under the line "Library Media." 
[2] Combine all programs funded from the Safe Schools allocation under one line "Safe Schools." 
[3] Report the amount of funds transferred from each program to maintain board-specified academic classroom instruction. 
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Balance June 30, 2008 

Encumbered Unencumbered 

36,047,326.00 

1,275.00 994,081.54 

47,179.72 

451,231.68 

35,359.15 326,934.25 

195,979.34 

491,468.84 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES Exhibit K-13 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 DOE Page 20 

Sub- General Special Revenue Special Revenue 
Object Fund Fund - Food Services Fund - Other I Total 

ENERGY EXPENDITURES: 
Natural Gas 410 1,220,809.16 52,394.96 1,273,204.12 
Bottled Gas 420 18,152.82 857.84 19,010.66 
Electricity 430 25,060,417.94 990,295.14 20,141.96 26,070,855.04 
Heating Oil 440 2,933.03 0.00 2,933.03 
Total 26,302,312.95 1,043,547.94 20,141.96 27,366,002.85 
ENERGY EXPENDITURES FOR PUPIL 
TRANSPORTATION: 
Gasoline 450 37,472.93 37,472.93 
Diesel 460 7,330,179.07 476.33 7,330,655.40 
Oil & Grease 0.00 
Total 

540 0.00 
7,367,652.00 476.33 7,368,128.33 

Sub- I General I Special Revenue I Capital Projects 
Object Fund Fund - Other Funds I Total , 

EXPENDITURES FOR SCHOOL BUSES 
AND SCHOOL BUS REPLACEMENTS: 
Buses I 651 I I I 7,413,754.00 I 7,413,754.00 
EXPENDITURES FOR CAPITALIZED 
AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS: 
Audio Visual Materials I 621 I 5,044.75 I 3,157.00~ 8,201.75 

Sub-
Object 

General 
Fund 

Special Revenue 
Food Service 

Special Revenue 
Fund - Other Total 

SUBAWARDS FOR INDIRECT COST RATE: 
Subrecipient awards up to $25,000 311 0.00 
Subrecipient awards greater than $25,000 312 0.00 
SUbrecipient awards up to $25,000 391 0.00 
Subrecipient awards greater than $25,000 392 0.00 

ESE 348
 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY SUBMITTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER 
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES Exhibit K-13 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 DOE Page 21 

Sub-
Object 

General 
Fund 

Special Revenue 
Fund - Other Total 

Teacher Salaries 
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 (Function 5100) 120 0.00 
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 (Function 5100) 140 0.00 
Basic Programs 101, 102, and 103 (Function 5100) 750 0.00 
Total Basic Program Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 120 0.00 
Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 140 0.00 
Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 750 0.00 
Total Other Program Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 

ESE Programs 111, 112, 113,254, and 255 (Function 5200) 120 0.00 
ESE Programs Ill, 112, 113,254, and 255 (Function 5200) 140 0.00 
ESE Programs 111, 112, 113,254, and 255 (Function 5200) 750 0.00 
Total ESE Program Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 120 0.00 
Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 140 0.00 
Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 750 0.00 
Total Career Program Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Textbooks (used for classroom instruction) 
Sub-

Object 
General 

Fund 
Special Revenue 

Fund - Other Total 
Textbooks (Function 5000) 520 9,219,769.62 11,836.29 9,231,605.91 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
SPECIFIC ACADEMIC CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION AND OTHER DATA COLLECTION Exhibit K-13 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 DOE Page 22 

Fund 100 

CATEGORICAL FLEXIBLE SPENDING ­
GENERAL FUND: 

Account 
Number 

Safe 
Schools 

Pupil 
Transportation 

Supplemental 
Academic 
Instruction 

Comprehensive 
K-12 

Reading 
Instructional 

Materials 

Instructional 
Materials 

Library Media Totals 
EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Basic Instruction 5100 0.00 
Exceptional Instruction 5200 0.00 
Career Instruction 5300 0.00 
Adult Instruction 5400 0.00 
Prekindergarten 5500 0.00 
Other Instruction 5900 0.00 

Total Flexible Spending Instructional Expenditures 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

LIFELONG LEARNING: 
I(Lifelong Learning Expenditures are used in federal reporting) Amount 
Expenditures: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 

Total: 0.00 

MEDICAID EXPENDITURE REPORT 
Medicaid Expenditures are used in federal reporting 

Unexpended 
Julv 1,2007 

Earnings 
2007-2008 

Expenditures 
2007-2008 

Unexpended 
June 30,2008 

Earnings, Expenditures, and Carryforward Amounts: 2,090,070.34 1,282,422.35 2,231,434.96 1,141,057.73 
Expenditure Program or Activity: 
Exceptional Student Education 

Other: Please limit explanation to IOO characters. 
Direct Instruction 
Pupil Personnel Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
General Administration 

916,901.54 

4,669.42 
700,013.93 

41,489.51 
568,360.56 

ESE 348 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY SUBMI TTED UNDER SEPERATE COVER Form PC-3 
SCHEDULE 3 Exhibit K-14 

SCHOOL PROGRAM COST REPORT DOE Page 23 
GENERAL FUND_ SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS_ 

NOTE: USE WHOLE DOLLARS ONLY. REPORTING PERIOD: For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 
REPORT NOT ACCEPTABLE WITH CENTS OR .00 

DIRECT COSTS INDIRECT COSTS GENERAL FUND 
ONLY 

PROGRAM SALARIES EMPLOYEE PURCHASED MATERIALS OTHER CAPITAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TOTAL STAFF UNITS 
BENEFITS SERVICES * & SUPPLIES EXPENSES OUTLAY INDIRECT INDIRECT PROGRAM COSTS (XXX) 

Transnortation 
Food Service 

SCHOOL INDIRECT COST IS COMPOSED OF THE FOLLOWING FUNCTIONS' 
6100-Pupil Personnel $ 6200-Media $ 6300-Inst. & Curriculum Development $ 
6400-Staff Training $ 6500-Instruction Related Technology $ 7300-School Administration $ 
7400-Facilities Acquisition $ 7700-Central Services 

8200-Administrative Technology Services 
$ 
$ 

7900-0peration ofPlant $ 
8100-Maintenance ofPlant $ 

'Include Energy Services 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY SUBMITTED UNDER SEPERATE COVER Fonn PC-4 
SCHEDULE 4 Exhibit K-15 

DISTRICT AGGREGATE PROGRAM COST REPORT DOE Page 24 
GENERAL FUND_ SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS_ 

NOTE: USE WHOLE DOLLARS ONLY. REPORTING PERIOD: For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 
REPORT NOT ACCEPTABLE WITH CENTS OR .00 

PROGRAM 

Transnortation 
Food Service 

GENERAL 
FUND ONLY 

SALARIES 

DIRECT COSTS INDIRECT COSTS 

EMPLOYEE PURCHASED OTHERMATERIALS CAPITAL SCHOOL DISTRICT STAFF UNITS 
BENEFITS 

TOTAL 
& SUPPLIES EXPENSESSERVICES * OUTLAY INDIRECT INDIRECT (XXX)PROGRAM 

COSTS 

DISTRICT INDIRECT COST IS COMPOSED OF THE FOLLOWING FUNCTIONS:
 
6100-Puoil Personnel $
 6300-Inst. & Curriculum Dev. $ Recreational & Enrichment
 
6400-Staff Training $
 

6200-Media $ 
6500-Inst. Tech. Services $ 7100-Board $ Others, Soecify
 

nOO-Generai Admin. $
 7400-Facilities. Acauisition $ 7500-Fiscal $ Non-Program Caoital Exoense
 
7700-Central Services $
 Community Services
 
7900-0oeration of Plant $
 Transfers
 
8100-Maint. OfPlant $
 Adiustment for Rounding
 
8200-Admin. Tech. Services $
 TOTAL 
*Include Energy Services 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PINELLAS COUNTY 
Exhibit K-16 

DOE Page 25 

SCHEDULE 5 
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL 

ASSISTANCE PROGRAM EXPENDITURES 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2008 

Grantor! 
Program 

United States Department of Agriculture: 
Indirect: 

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services: 
Food Distribution 

Florida Department of Education: 
National School Lunch 
Summer Food Service Program for Children 
School Breakfast 

United States Department of Labor 
Inditrect: 

Worknet Youth Program 

United States Department of Education: 
Direct: 
Pell Grant Program 
Magnet Schools 
Alcohol Abuse Reduction 
Smaller Leaming Communities 
Partnerships in Character Education 
Teaching American History 
Foreign Language Assistance 
Advanced placement Initiative 

Florida Department of Education: 
Indirect 
Adult Basic Education 
Title 1 - Part A 
Title 1 - Part 0 
IDEA - ATO - Special Projects 
IDEA - ATD - Entitlement 
Carl Perkins - Flow Thru 
Preschool Grant ATD Special Projects 
Preschool Handicapped Grant 
Drug Free Schools 
Homeless Children & Youth 
Even Start Family Literacy Tille I Part 8 
Charter Schools Federal Grant Program 
TItle V Innovative Education Program Strategies 
Technology literacy Challenge Fund 
Comprehensive School Reform Demonstration 
Reading First 
Voluntary Public School Choice 
Title III No Child Left Behind - LEP Immigrant 
TItle II part A - Teacher & Principal Training 
STEPS Project 

Contract PS-812 
Contract PS-826 

Refugee Education 
Florida Learn and Serve AmerIca - ATD 

United States Department of Health and Human Services: 
Indirect 

Medical Assistance Program 

United States Department of Defense: 
Direct: 

JROTC 
Army 
Navy 
Marines 

Indirect 
National Guard First Responder Academy 

CFDA 
Number 

Pass-through 
Number 

10.550 

10.555 
10.559 
10.553 

17.259 

84.063 
84.165A 
84.184A 
84.215L 
84.215S 
84.215X 
84.2938 
84.330C 

84.002 
84.010 
84.013 
84.027 
84.027 
84.048 
84.173A 
84.173A 
84.186 
84.196A 
84.213 
84.282 
84.298A 
84.318 
84.332A 
84.357 
84.361A 
84.365A 
84.367A 
93.283 

93.566 
94.004 

93.778 

none 
none 
none 

12.401 

300XO 
323XO 
321XO 

191XO 
212X0 
223XO 
262X0 
263XO 
151XO 
266XO 
267><0 
103XO 
127><0 
219XO 
298XO 

. 113XO 
121XO 
128XO 
2133X 
299X 
1023X 
2243X 

2343X 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Amount of 
Expenditures 

1,596,238.30 

15,239,614.23 
170,301.19 

3,786,447.71 

43,909.38 

706,413.32 
768,619.00 
269,558.20 

1,003,300.39 
379,698.05 
307,912.11 
166,625.86 
519,928.28 

1,566,634.37 
25,648,665.22 

661,976.32 
1,343,082.17 

25,866,036.44 
1,404,018.54 

177,768.70 
689,014.30 
536,185.12 
116,662.64 
287,498.13 
32,256.89 

182,846.53 
315,320.79 
12,000.00 

3,509,600.89 
9,560.50 

605,554.39 
5,192,233.06 

86,769.14 
245,743.04 
628,297.85 

684.03 

1,282,422.35 

161,424.21 
65,876.95 
61,709.30 

541.58 

$95,638,949.47 
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